
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 5.4 


Board of Education Informational Item  
January 11, 2022


Topic: 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 


Backround:  
According to Education Code 35186, Madera County Superintendent of 
Schools (MCSOS) is required to report on a quarterly basis the total 
number of complaints filed with the MCSOS related to MCSOS 
programs.  During the past quarter no complaints were received.


Financial Impact: 
None 


Resource: 
Jessica Drake 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 







Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code § 35186(d)] 


District: Madera County Superintendent of Schools  


Person completing this form:  Jessica Drake   Title: Executive Director      


Quarterly Report Submission Date: January 2022


Date for information to be reported publicly at Governing Board meeting:  January 11, 2022 


No complaints were filed with any school in the District during the quarter indicated above. 


The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 


General Subject 
Area 


Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 


Textbooks and 
Instructional 


Materials 
0 0 0 


Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 0 0 0 


Facilities 
Conditions 0 0 0 


TOTALS 0 0 0 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Print Name of District Superintendent 


Signature of District Superintendent Date 





		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 14, 2020

		Topic:

		Backround:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:



		5.2 Williams Form 04.14.20.PDF

		Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

		04.09.19 Williams Cover Sheet Scrubbed.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 9, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:





		5.2 Williams Board Cover Sheet.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 14, 2020

		Topic:

		Backround:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:







		Williams Form 10.13.20.pdf

		Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

		04.09.19 Williams Cover Sheet Scrubbed.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 9, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:





		5.2 Williams Board Cover Sheet.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 14, 2020

		Topic:

		Backround:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:
















Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue ⚫ Madera, CA 93637 ⚫ (559) 673-6051 ⚫ FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.1 


Board of Education Action Item 
January 11, 2022 


Topic: 
Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates. 


Background:  
Attached is a listing of the Temporary County Certificates (TCC)  
issued from December 1-31, 2021. TCC’s are issued in order to 
authorize the individual to work while the California Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing reviews his/her waiver request, emergency permit, 
initial and/or renewal credential application packet.   


Dr. Cecilia A. Massetti, Madera County Superintendent of Schools or an 
assigned designee, approved and signed each certificate.  The Board is 
now requested to ratify this action. 


Financial Impact: 
None 


Resource: 
Tricia Protzman 
Assistant Superintendent 
Human Resources 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board ratify the issuance of Temporary County 
Certificates from December 1-31, 2021. 







MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT of SCHOOLS


TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES Issued  12/1/2021-12/31/2021


Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of TCC Date Issued Application 
Type


Employing 
District


Aquino Madison Emergency 30-Day Substiute Permit 12/1/21-1/1/23 12/31/2021 NewChowchilla 
Elementary SD


Boyer Brittany Prospective Sub Teaching Permit 12/1/21-1/1/23 12/31/2021 NewMadera USD


Brown Nellie EM BCLAD 12/1/21-1/1/23 12/31/2021 NewMadera USD


Grossman Michael Preliminary Administrative Credential 12/1/21-1/1/23 12/31/2021 NewGolden Valley 
USD





		January 22 Cover

		January 22 List






 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


 


  
 
 


 
 


Agenda Item 8.2 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
January 11, 2022 


 
Topic: 
Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment. 
 
Background:  
MCSOS staff members have completed a review of other equipment not 
in use and have determined that these items cannot be used in 
alternative placements.  The equipment is shown on the attached list.  
Once declared obsolete, the items will be removed from our Fixed Asset 
Inventory and discarded. 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Chief Officer 
Business & Administrative Services 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board approve the list of equipment to be declared 
obsolete. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Laptop Dell Dell Latitude E5510 33D5QP1 24064 X


Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
HP Color Laser PrinteHP CM2320NF CNF9B7BT49 23983 X
HP Color Laser PrinteHP CM2320NF CNF9B8BTQC 24006 X
Other Items
Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoardTouch78D C1503270416 25142 X
Promethean Board Promethean AB10T78D D1703020325 25426 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1503260052 25210 X
Promethean Board Promethean AB10T78D D1703080324 25428 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1606010200 25352 X
Promethean Board Promethean AB10T78D D1703080328 25427 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1503260023 25209 X
Promethean Board Promethean AB10T78D D1705190146 25479 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1607050173 25351 X
Promethean Board Promethean ABV378PRO C1408180016 24969 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1607050174 25355 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1507220174 25189 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1607050104 25353 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1503260252 25141 X
Promethean Board Promethean AB10T78D D1705190149 25480 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1606020147 25354 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1607050005 25356 X
Promethean Board Promethean ActivBoard6Touch78D C1607050006 25357 X
Promethean Board Promethean PRM-AB2B-02 833338138 23370 X
Promethean Board Promethean PRM-AB2B-02 833338137 23369 X
Promethean Board Promethean PRM-AB2B-02 833338136 23368 X
Projector Dell 1420X DRS5TS1 24456 X
Projector Dell 1510X 1CF1G22 25231 X
Projector Dell S320 62LMJ92 25420 X
Projector Dell 4210X 8BJY4M1 24005 X
Projector Dell S320 52LMJ92 25421 X
Projector Epson PL 965H VSAK7601003 25503 X
Projector Epson PowerLite 530 VFLF890132L 25507 X
Projector Dell 1550 6LPJ92 25521 X
Projector Dell ? FP3W6S1 24280 X
Projector Dell 1610HD 795WF22 25128 X
Projector Dell 2400MP JWSK0D1 22786 X
Projector Dell S320 811KJ92 25336 X
Projector Dell S320 2C5ZF22 25179 X
Projector Epson BriteLink 685Wi X28Y860730L 25747 X
Projector Dell S320 G70KJ92 25349 X
Projector Dell S320 6C6LJ92 25348 X
Projector Dell 1410X J9L34P1 24185 X
Projector Dell 2400MP FVBJ0D1 22759 X
Projector Dell ? CNOKR224SOO818550032 23143 X
Projector Epson BriteLink 685Wi X28Z8400546 25748 X
Projector Dell 1610HD 875WF22 25129 X
Projector Dell S320 8X4ZF22 25180 X
Projector Dell 2400MP CN-0CF901-S0081-78S-0075 22762 X


Obsolete Items List -  For Januray 2022 Board
Computers


Printers





		BI 8.2 January Obsolete Cover

		Agenda Item 8.2

		Board of Education Action Item

		January 11, 2022

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:





		Jan2022_ObsoleteList_Active

		Sheet1








 


 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.3 
 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
January 11, 2022 


 
Topic: 
Consideration of School Accountability Report Card (SARC for the School 
Year 2020-2021) [California public schools are required to publish a SARC 
annually]  


8.3.1 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School 
8.3.2 Pioneer Technical Center 
8.3.3 Madera County Independent Academy 
8.3.4 Special Education 


 
Background:  
All districts and County offices are mandated to produce a SARC annually, 
in which the progress of students and the expenditure of funds for services 
provided are addressed. 
 
A link to the California Department of Education for these reports will be 
posted on the Madera County Superintendent of Schools website to 
provide accessibility to all interested parties. 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
Resource: 
Frederick Cogan 
Executive Director  
Career & Alternative Education Services 
 
Jessica Drake 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 
 







Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board approve the School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) 
for Career and Alternative Education including Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School, 
Madera County Independent Academy, Pioneer Technical Center, and Special 
Education. At this time, the California Department of Education has not released 
CAASPP data for English Language Arts, Mathematics, and Science, as well as 
Chronic Absenteeism rates. CDE is expected to release during the month of January 
and those values will be added to each SARC before finalizing for public reporting. 





		Agenda Item 8.3

		Board of Education Action Item

		January 11, 2022

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:








Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall) 
2021 School Accountability Report Card 


------- 
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 


 


 


By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 
 
For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page 
at www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 
 
For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 


DataQuest 
 


 


DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this school and 
comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is 
a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, 
enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data 
regarding English learners). 
 


California School Dashboard 
 


 


The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) www.caschooldashboard.org/ 
reflects California’s new accountability and continuous improvement system and 
provides information about how LEAs and schools are meeting the needs of 
California’s diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that 
display the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state 
and local measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in 
need of improvement. 
 


Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2021-22 School Contact Information 
2021-22 School Contact Information 


School Name Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)         


Street 1655 E. Olive Avenue         


City, State, Zip Madera, Ca, 93638         


Phone Number 559-662-6211         


Principal Hugo Sanchez         


Email Address hsanchez@mcsos.org         


School Website http://www.mcsos.org/ 


County-District-School (CDS) Code 20102072030153         


 
2021-22 District Contact Information 
2021-22 District Contact Information 


District Name Madera County Superintendent of Schools         


Phone Number (559) 673-6051         


Superintendent  Cecilia Massetti         


Email Address cmassetti@mcsos.org         


District Website Address http://www.mcsos.org/ 


 
2021-22 School Overview 
2021-22 School Overview 
I would like to welcome all of you to the 2021-22 school year. The last couple of years have taught us important lessons to help 
ensure all students have access to updated technology to continue to make academic progress. We continue to work 
collaboratively with correctional staff to provide greater access to devices for academic support and additional programs and 
resources to support students' social-emotional needs. We value all of our students and know this arrangement will lead to 
greater academic success in a safe learning environment. I want you to know that the entire educational staff has worked hard 
to prepare for this school year to support each student's progress toward high school graduation. 
 
We want to continue providing challenging schoolwork and opportunities to learn in groups and individually. We encourage all 
of you, students and parents, to communicate with us any ideas you have to make Endeavor/Voyager a better school. Field 
trips and other school activities will extend learning beyond the classroom, and hope to provide more of these rewarding 
opportunities. In addition, we invite parents to join formal committees, such as SSC, ELAC and DELAC, since your input is 
valuable and contributes to the best learning opportunities for your child. 
 
While your child is with us, we will provide challenging, thought provoking learning opportunities to prepare them for success in 
other educational settings.  If there is anything we can do to support your child’s academic success, please let us know. 
 
Students are only placed into these programs by the juvenile court. A student’s probation officer may make a recommendation 
to the court for any of these placements. 
 
Endeavor Secondary School and Voyager Secondary School are the assigned school names for the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools Juvenile Hall and Cadet Academy educational facilities. They are both located in the same juvenile 
detention facility, but in separate pods of the building. While students do not interact with students in other pods during the 
school day, the teachers rotate throughout the pods providing academic instruction. 
 
Endeavor students are placed in Juvenile Hall by Madera County Probation, Law Enforcement, or the Juvenile Court judge. 
The average stay is 24 days, however, several students are often incarcerated for longer periods. Voyager is a Cadet 
Academy, and students are court ordered to attend. The average stay for these students is six months. Both of these programs 
are fully accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC). In July 2016, the Alternative Education 
programs of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools were given a six-year term of accreditation with a three-year review 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2021-22 School Overview 
occurring in April 2019, which also supported accreditation through the 2021-2022 school year. The school offers all core 
academic courses and assigns high school credits toward the completion of a high school diploma. 
 
Regards, 
Hugo Sánchez 
Program Director 
 
 
Mission Statement: 
 
The mission of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools Alternative Education Programs is to provide a safe, positive 
learning environment that will encourage inclusion, promote life skills, provide career technical education, increase positive self-
esteem, and prepare students for current and future educational and career success. 
 
The vision of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools Programs is to provide engaging educational opportunities in a 
supportive environment that will promote lifelong learning and positive contributions to students' communities. SLO's (Student 
Learning Outcomes) 
 
Be academically successful by: 
1. Increasing the percentage of classes completed. 
2. Improving performance in all subject areas through increased critical thinking. 
3. Working toward obtaining a diploma or certificate of completion. 
 
Demonstrate responsibility/accountability by: 
1. Attending school on a regular basis. 
2. Following school/classroom rules and expectations. 
3.     Being engaged in and connected to school. 
-------- 


 
About this School  
2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 


Grade Level Number of Students 
Kindergarten 0        
Grade 1 0        
Grade 2 0        
Grade 3 0        
Grade 4 0        
Grade 5 0        
Grade 6 0        
Grade 7 0        
Grade 8 0        
Grade 9 1        
Grade 10 4        
Grade 11 4        
Grade 12 4        
Total Enrollment 13        


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 


Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 38.5        
Male 61.5        
American Indian or Alaska Native  7.6        
Asian  0        
Black or African American  0        
Filipino  0        
Hispanic or Latino 69.2        
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  0        
Two or More Races  0        
White  23.1        
English Learners 38.5        
Foster Youth 7.6        
Homeless 0        


Migrant 0        


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 100        
Students with Disabilities 15.2        


 
A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
 Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in 


the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
 Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
 School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web 
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned) 3.5 


Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned 0 


Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (“ineffective” under ESSA) 0 


Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0 


Unknown         0 


Total Teaching Positions         3.5 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned to based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services 
that an educator is authorized to provide to students. 


 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Permits and Waivers          0 


Misassignments           0 


Vacant Positions          0 


Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0 


 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 


Indicator 2019-20 
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0 


Local Assignment Options 0 


Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0 


 
2019-20 Class Assignments 
2019-20 Class Assignments 


Indicator 2019-20 


Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are misassigned) 


0 


No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an authorization to teach) 


0 


 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 


Year and month in which the data were collected July 2021 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 


From 
Most 


Recent 
Adoption


? 


Percent 
Students 


Lacking Own 
Assigned 


Copy 
Reading/Language Arts All students have access to current, standards-based 


textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning in the 2021-22 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Mathematics All students have access to current, standards-based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning in the 2021-22 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Science All students have access to current, standards-based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning in the 2021-22 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


History-Social Science All students have access to current, standards-based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning in the 2021-22 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Foreign Language N/A          


Health All students have access to current, standards-based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning in the 2020-2021 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00% 


Visual and Performing Arts N/A          


Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 


N/A          


 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
The facility is owned and maintained by Madera County. If there are any maintenance or cleaning concerns, educational staff 
notifies the Probation Department who assigns work orders. Items are fixed/resolved in a timely manner. 
 
The Juvenile Hall classrooms for Endeavor/Voyager from Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) are inspected 
for the safety and needed repairs on a consistent basis, no less than one time per year. MCSOS employees such as 
administration, instructional staff and operations/maintenance staff who have been trained in the Williams procedures 
participate in the inspection. Since the facility is primarily maintained by Madera County Probation Department, needed repairs 
are addressed in a timely manner. A process is in place where needed repairs are brought to the attention of 
operations/maintenance staff so that repair/replacements are completed in a timely manner. Classrooms are routinely cleaned 
and any deep cleaning occurs during extended school breaks. 
        


Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2021 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 


System Inspected Rate 
Good 


Rate 
Fair 


Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 


Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  


X   No repairs required at this time. 


Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 


X   No repairs required at this time. 


Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 


X   No repairs required at this time. 


Electrical X   No repairs required at this time. 


Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 


X   No repairs required at this time. 


Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 


X   No repairs required at this time. 


Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 


X   No repairs required at this time. 


External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 


X   No repairs required at this time. 


 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 


Exemplary Good Fair Poor 


      X                  


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Achievement (Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] 
System includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in 
the general education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] 
for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the 
administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate achievement 
standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for 
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student 
participation requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades 


three through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics 


in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, 


and once in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only  
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide 
summative assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative 
assessment was not the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-
level[s] within the LEA) due to the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results 
from a different assessment that met the criteria established by the State Board of 
Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The assessments were required to be: 
 


 Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
 Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
 Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all 


eligible students. 
 
Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and 
safety requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in 
person with health and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not 
administer the tests. There were no other assessment options available for the 
CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for 
ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet the SBE criteria, or a 
combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 
 


 Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
 Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or 
 Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative 


assessments and other assessments. 
 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy 
the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative test suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, and 
reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
The 2020-2021 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 
pandemic during the 2020-2021 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable 
option, the LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-2021 data between school years for the 
school, district, state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-2021 school year 
to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 


This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative testing suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, 
and reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
For any 2020-2021 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 


N/A  N/A  N/A  


 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  For any 
data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Student Group Total  
Enrollment 


Number  
Tested 


Percent  
Tested 


Percent 
Not Tested 


Percent 
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 
2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs 
2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs 
CTE courses were not offered during this time.-------- 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 
2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 


Measure CTE Program Participation 


Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 0 


Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 0 


Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 


0 


 
Course Enrollment/Completion 
Course Enrollment/Completion 


This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 


UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 


2020-2021 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 


2019-2020 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 


 


B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other 
Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical 
education. 
 


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 


Due to the COVID-19 crisis, the Physical Fitness Test was suspended during the 2020-2021 school year and therefore no data 
are reported and each cell in this table is populated with “N/A.” 


Grade Level Percentage of Students Meeting 
Four of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Five of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Six of Six Fitness Standards 


Grade 5 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 7 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in 
making decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 


 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
While there are few extracurricular activities for students in Juvenile Hall and Cadet Academy, parents are kept informed of 
their child's progress through their teachers, administration, academic counselors, probation officers, and through the mailing of 
various informational documents. Teachers communicate primarily through phone calls or parent/teacher/principal conferences 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
(IEPs), but as an organization, has started using videoconferencing options to allow parents to participate and give feedback. 
Parents are invited to observe sports competitions held several times a year outside of the facility, along with poetry and essay 
contests Cadet Academy students participate in. Through the CAES Shared School Site Council (SSC), parents collaborate to 
approve the annual budget for Title 1 funds and help develop the School Site Plan, LCAP and updating the Parental 
Involvement Plan.  ParentSquare was instituted during the 2020-21 school year and allows for individual communication 
between teachers and parents, as well as informing all parents of school and informational events.  Furthermore, ParentSquare 
allows for communications to be translated into English and Spanish.-------- 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 


 High school dropout rates;  
 High school graduation rates; and 
 Chronic Absenteeism 


 
 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 


Indicator School 
2018-19 


School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Dropout Rate 57.1 52.9 54.5 62.1 29.1 22 9 8.9 9.4 
Graduation Rate 38.1 47.1 18.2 34 42.3 36.7 84.5 84.3 83.6 


 
2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 


This table displays the 2020-21 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 


Student Group Number of 
Students in Cohort 


Number of  
Cohort Graduates 


Cohort 
Graduation Rate 


All Students         11 2 18.2 
Female         2 1 50 
Male         9 1 11.1 
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 
Asian         0 0 0 
Black or African American          0 0 0 
Filipino         0 0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         9 2 18.2 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 
Two or More Races         0 0 0 
White         2 2 0 
English Learners         0 0 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 0 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


Homeless         0 0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         11 11 18.2 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 


Students with Disabilities          0 0 0 


 
2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 


Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Eligible Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Count 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Rate 
All Students         98 98 0 0 


Female         17 17 0 0 


Male         81 81 0 0 


American Indian or Alaska Native         2 2 0 0 


Asian         0 0 0 0 


Black or African American          7 7 0 0 


Filipino         0 0 0 0 


Hispanic or Latino         68 68 0 0 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         1 1 0 0 


Two or More Races         2 2 0 0 


White         15 15 0 0 


English Learners         21 21 0 0 


Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 


Homeless         0 0 0 0 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         98 98 0 0 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 


Students with Disabilities          15 15 0 0 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 


 Pupil suspension rates; 
 Pupil expulsion rates; and 
 Other local measures on the sense of safety 


 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 


This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.   
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 


Subject School 
2018-19 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2020-21 


Suspensions 4.1 1 2.9  3.5  


Expulsions 0 0 0 0 0.08 0 
 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  The 2019-2020 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-2020 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-2020 school year compared to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


District 
2019-20 


State 
2019-20 


Suspensions 5.2 1.7 2.5 


Expulsions 0 0 0.05 


 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 


Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 


All Students         0 0 
Female         0 0 
Male         0 0 
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 
Asian         0 0 
Black or African American          0 0 
Filipino         0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         0 0 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 
Two or More Races         0 0 
White         0 0 
English Learners         0 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 
Homeless         0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         0 0 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 
Students with Disabilities          0 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2021-22 School Safety Plan 
2021-22 School Safety Plan 
The Safe Schools Plan is updated annually. During the school year, meetings are scheduled to review the plan to ensure its 
continued appropriateness and to make and necessary changes based upon recommendations. Members include 
administrators, teachers, school nurses, maintenance and operations staff, and parents. Contents of the Safe Schools Plan 
include, but are not limited to, the following: safe school strategies and programs, disaster and emergency response 
procedures, threat assessment protocol, school discipline procedures including suspension and expulsion recommendations, 
procedures for safe ingress and egress from school. A survey is provided to staff members in the spring. The analysis of the 
results assists the committee in the development of new goals and activities to promote a safe school environment. Drills are 
conducted regularly to practice emergency responses. Specific trainings include Run, Hide, Fight to prepare staff for the 
appropriate response in the unlikely event of an active shooter. Safe Schools Plans are maintained at the sites and are 
approved by the Madera County Board of Education annually at the October meeting. Updates to the plan including new goals, 
objectives and activities are reviewed with instructional staff. The Safe Schools Plan was last reviewed during fall 2021.-------- 


 
2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         7 4 0 0 


Mathematics         7 4 0 0 


Science         7 4 0 0 


Social Science         7 4 0 0 


 
2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         9 4 0 0 


Mathematics         9 4 0 0 


Science         9 4 0 0 


Social Science         9 4 0 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         5 3 0 0 


Mathematics         5 3 0 0 


Science         5 3 0 0 


Social Science         5 3 0 0 


 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 


This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Ratio 


Pupils to Academic Counselor 30 


 
2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 
2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 


This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 


Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.5 
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0 
Psychologist 0.2 
Social Worker 0 
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0 
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 0.4 


 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary (Juvenile Hall)


2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 


Level 
Total 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Restricted) 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Unrestricted) 


Average 
Teacher 
Salary 


School Site $14,098.64 $8,756.71 $5,431.93 $86,879 
District N/A N/A  $78,167 
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A  10.6 
State    $84,531 
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A  2.7 


 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
Endeavor/Voyager provides a variety of school/Ed. services for students, including direct instruction from credentialed 
teachers. Students also receive academic counseling from an academic counselor, social-emotional support from behavioral 
health counselors, guidance and leadership support from the site Program Director and Leadership Team. Additionally, 
students on IEPs receive support from an RSP teacher or speech pathologist as prescribed.-------- 


 
2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 


Category District 
Amount 


State Average 
for Districts 


in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary $43,928 $45,813 


Mid-Range Teacher Salary $66,456 $70,720 


Highest Teacher Salary $82,975 $93,973 


Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $108,014 $108,104 


Average Principal Salary (Middle) $108,014 $108,104 


Average Principal Salary (High) $108,014 $108,014 


Superintendent Salary $219,515 $150,704 


Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 40% 29.11% 


Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 13% 6.27% 


 







Professional Development 
Professional Development 


Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) is committed to providing high quality staff development to its instructional 
staff including teachers, specialists, and instructional assistants. Of the 34 days of professional development for the 2019-20 
school year, four were full days and 30 were weekly professional development trainings conducted every Friday for 75 minutes. 
Specialists from MCSOS provided much of the professional development, which focused primarily on increasing student 
achievement in English Language Arts and meeting the academic needs of English Learners (EL). Another important 
component of professional development has teachers modeling research-based effective lessons to the rest of the staff. In 
addition, staff is encouraged to seek out trainings, conferences, and in-services that address the most current research based 
instructional strategies especially for those students in alternative settings with low academic performance. In 2020-21, four full 
days and weekly professional development trainings conducted every Friday for 75 minutes, totaled 12 days dedicated to 
professional development.  For 2021-22, four additional professional days for student assessment and placement were added 
to the existing four professional days for a total of eight.  Additionally, weekly professional development trainings conducted 
every Friday for 75 minutes, totaled 16 days dedicated to professional growth and development.------- 


This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 


Subject 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 


Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 34 12 16 








Pioneer Technical Center 
2021 School Accountability Report Card 


------- 
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 


 


 


By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 
 
For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page 
at www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 
 
For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 


DataQuest 
 


 


DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this school and 
comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is 
a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, 
enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data 
regarding English learners). 
 


California School Dashboard 
 


 


The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) www.caschooldashboard.org/ 
reflects California’s new accountability and continuous improvement system and 
provides information about how LEAs and schools are meeting the needs of 
California’s diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that 
display the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state 
and local measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in 
need of improvement. 
 


Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2021-22 School Contact Information 
2021-22 School Contact Information 


School Name Pioneer Technical Center         


Street 1665 E. Olive Avenue         


City, State, Zip Madera, CA, 93638         


Phone Number 559-664-1600         


Principal Scott Ellingson         


Email Address sellingson@mcsos.org         


School Website www.mcsos.org         


County-District-School (CDS) Code 20102072030229         


 
2021-22 District Contact Information 
2021-22 District Contact Information 


District Name Pioneer Technical Center - Madera and Chowchilla         


Phone Number (559) 673-6051         


Superintendent  Dr. Cecilia Massetti         


Email Address cmassetti@mcsos.org         


District Website Address http://www.mcsos.org/ 


 
2021-22 School Overview 
2021-22 School Overview 
About Our School 
 
Welcome to Pioneer Technical Center Charter High School! I am Scott Ellingson, PTC Principal. I am excited to join the PTC 
staff and be able to bring my passion for Career Technical Education and many years of educational experience to our site. We 
are continually looking for opportunities to expand our Career Technical Education (CTE) programs, while staying grounded to 
core education programs through our unique Independent Studies Program.  Our program offers a smaller learning 
environment that maintains a lower student-to-teacher ratio not found in most other schools or districts. Our goal is to give all 
PTC students the opportunity to explore CTE options while earning their high school diploma and getting prepared for College 
and Career options. 
 
At Pioneer Technical Center, our staff is committed to providing the best education possible in a school environment open to all 
students in grades 9-12. Our students have the opportunity to explore a variety of options including Core Content areas, Career 
Technical Education, enrichment-based field trips, sports competitions, problem-based learning, and character building 
activities and programs with community service opportunities. Our dedicated staff members provide exceptional educational 
experiences for the young people within Madera County and encourage and inspire students to follow their dreams and pursue 
college and career goals. 
 
Each day at Pioneer Technical Center, innovative and relevant learning occurs both inside and outside the classroom. We are 
fortunate to have students that make us better educators and impress us with their accomplishments. We encourage you to be 
a part of our school community and participate in our many school committees and events scheduled throughout the year. 
Please come by Pioneer Technical Center anytime or contact me with any questions or inquiries. 
 
Go Mustangs! 
 
Scott Ellingson - Principal 
Pioneer Technical Center 
1665 E. Olive Avenue 
Madera, CA 93638 
Phone: 559-662-4636 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2021-22 School Overview 
E-mail: sellingson@mcsos.org 
 
Principal's Comment: 
 
Pioneer Technical Center (PTC) is a unique and innovative charter high school authorized by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) and accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) that 
intentionally differs from the typical high school and many alternative schools. The standard classroom approach to education 
works well for most students and many excel on a traditional campus. However, there are a variety of reasons why the 
traditional approach is less effective for other students.  Our goal is to provide all PTC students the opportunity to explore a 
variety of Core Content areas, Career Technical Education (CTE)  program options, enrichment-based field trips, athletic 
competitions, problem-based learning, and visit character-building activities and programs with community service opportunities 
while earning their high school diploma and preparing them for College and Career options.  We are continually looking for 
opportunities to expand our CTE programs, while staying grounded to core education programs through our unique 
Independent Studies Program. This program offers a smaller learning environment that maintains a lower student-to-teacher 
ratio not found in most other schools or districts, which allows for stronger connections and communication between staff, 
parents, and students. Our CTE programs provide additional motivation for students to stay focused on their academic classes. 
Our dedicated staff provides exceptional educational experiences for the young people within Madera County and encourage 
and inspire students to follow their dreams and pursue their college and career goals. 
 
Our target student population includes students wanting a different academic experience, credit deficient and "high-risk" youth. 
Many PTC students have not been successful at comprehensive high schools for a variety of reasons, as most students 
enrolled at PTC are looking for an alternative to a comprehensive site, credit deficient and/or struggled on the Smarter 
Balanced Assessments of California (SBAC), expelled, or on a probationary status. Many of our students are kinesthetic 
learners and our vocational programs provide additional motivation for students to stay focused on their academic classes. Our 
program design incorporates both individualized instruction in the core academic courses and a choice of CTE programs 
approved by Fresno County Regional Occupational Program (ROP).  Several factors have kept students from benefitting from 
elective courses and vocational classes at their home districts, so the opportunity to learn viable skills gives students a greater 
level of engagement.  Many PTC students are looking to either enter the work force upon graduation or complete their 
graduation and continue to a college or university program. 
 
Mission Statement: Pioneer Technical Center will provide all students of Madera County opportunities, experiences, and 
academic preparation needed to successfully contribute to the global community. Students of Pioneer Technical Center will 
achieve and demonstrate mastery of core academic subjects in addition to career technical education. Pioneer Technical 
Center will combine the support of parents, educators, and community resources to develop students with integrity and 
ambition. 
 
-------- 


 
About this School  
2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 


Grade Level Number of Students 
Grade 8 5        
Grade 9 98        
Grade 10 84        
Grade 11 91        
Grade 12 37        
Total Enrollment 315        


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 


Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 52        
Male 48        
American Indian or Alaska Native  .6        
Asian  1.3        
Black or African American  1.6        
Hispanic or Latino 66.7        
Two or More Races  1.9        
White  16.8        
English Learners 16.2        
Foster Youth .3        
Homeless 2.5        


Migrant .3        


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 88.6        
Students with Disabilities 6        


 
A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
 Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in 


the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
 Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
 School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web 
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned) 17 


Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned 0 


Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (“ineffective” under ESSA) 0 


Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0 


Unknown         0 


Total Teaching Positions         17 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned to based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services 
that an educator is authorized to provide to students. 


 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Permits and Waivers          0 


Misassignments           0 


Vacant Positions          0 


Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0 


 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 


Indicator 2019-20 
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0 


Local Assignment Options 0 


Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0 


 
2019-20 Class Assignments 
2019-20 Class Assignments 


Indicator 2019-20 


Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are misassigned) 


0 


No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an authorization to teach) 


0 


 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 


Year and month in which the data were collected September 2021 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 


From 
Most 


Recent 
Adoption


? 


Percent 
Students 


Lacking Own 
Assigned 


Copy 
Reading/Language Arts All students at PTC have access to standards-based 


textbooks, additional resources and instructional materials. 
All students have a textbook in the core curriculum area and 
textbooks placed at the instructional site were adopted 
beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Mathematics All students at PTC have access to standards-based 
textbooks, additional resources and instructional materials. 
All students have a textbook in the core curriculum area and 
textbooks placed at the instructional site were adopted 
beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Science All students at PTC have access to standards-based 
textbooks and additional resources and instructional 
materials. All students have a textbook in the core curriculum 
area and textbooks placed at the instructional site were 
adopted beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


History-Social Science All students at PTC have access to standards-based 
textbooks, additional resources and instructional materials. 
All students have a textbook in the core curriculum area and 
textbooks placed at the instructional site were adopted 
beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Foreign Language All students at PTC have access to standards-based 
textbooks and additional resources and instructional 
materials. All students have a textbook in the core curriculum 
area and textbooks placed at the instructional site were 
adopted beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Health All students at PTC have access to standards-based 
textbooks, additional resources and instructional materials. 
All students have a textbook in the core curriculum area and 
textbooks placed at the instructional site were adopted 
beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Visual and Performing Arts All students at PTC have access to standards-based 
textbooks, additional resources and instructional materials. 
All students have a textbook in the core curriculum area and 
textbooks placed at the instructional site were adopted 
beginning the school year by the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools with additional textbooks 
approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 


          


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
All facilities, classrooms and equipment at PTC received a Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) rating of Good for 2020-21.        


Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2021 


System Inspected Rate 
Good 


Rate 
Fair 


Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 


Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Electrical X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 


Exemplary Good Fair Poor 


X                        


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Achievement (Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] 
System includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in 
the general education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] 
for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the 
administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate achievement 
standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for 
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student 
participation requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades 


three through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics 


in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, 


and once in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only  
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide 
summative assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative 
assessment was not the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-
level[s] within the LEA) due to the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results 
from a different assessment that met the criteria established by the State Board of 
Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The assessments were required to be: 
 


 Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
 Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
 Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all 


eligible students. 
 
Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and 
safety requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in 
person with health and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not 
administer the tests. There were no other assessment options available for the 
CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for 
ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet the SBE criteria, or a 
combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 
 


 Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
 Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or 
 Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative 


assessments and other assessments. 
 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy 
the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative test suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, and 
reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
The 2020-2021 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 
pandemic during the 2020-2021 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable 
option, the LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-2021 data between school years for the 
school, district, state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-2021 school year 
to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 


This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative testing suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, 
and reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
For any 2020-2021 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 


N/A  N/A  N/A  


 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  For any 
data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Student Group Total  
Enrollment 


Number  
Tested 


Percent  
Tested 


Percent 
Not Tested 


Percent 
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs 
2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs 
Pioneer Technical Center offers Construction, Welding and Child Development as Career Technical Education (CTE) courses. 
These courses follow all guidelines of the Fresno County Regional Occupational Programs (ROP) Career and Technical 
Education requirements. Each pathway has its own advisory committee made up of industry professionals that meet several 
times a year to discuss the program and current industry standards alignment. Through the CTE Pathways, students also 
participate in activities sponsored by Fresno County ROP/CTE, such as the Career Skills Challenge at the Career Tech Expo 
held at Chukchansi Park. Here, students from many mainstream and county schools, showcase their skills acquired from their 
classes. Our programs have demonstrated students' workforce preparedness by placing 1st, 2nd, or 3rd in the past several 
years in exterior construction and welding. Students in the construction trades have also worked installing solar panels on 
homes of low income families and made improvements on our campus and nearby schools. Several local industry leaders have 
observed our students at work and have offered them paid internships during the summer and permanent positions after 
graduation 
 
Students enrolled in the Child Development pathway assist in a community classroom at a local day care center operated by 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools. Additionally, students in this pathway gain valuable classroom experience through 
opportunities to assisting elementary school teachers in their classrooms at nearby elementary schools. These real-life 
opportunities are preparing students for employment immediately upon graduation from high school, another testament to the 
high quality of our CTE programs at PTC. 
-------- 


 
2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 
2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 


Measure CTE Program Participation 


Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 23 


Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 1.1 


Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 


0 


 
Course Enrollment/Completion 
Course Enrollment/Completion 


This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 


UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 


2020-2021 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 


2019-2020 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other 
Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical 
education. 
 


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 


Due to the COVID-19 crisis, the Physical Fitness Test was suspended during the 2020-2021 school year and therefore no data 
are reported and each cell in this table is populated with “N/A.” 


Grade Level Percentage of Students Meeting 
Four of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Five of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Six of Six Fitness Standards 


Grade 5 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 7 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in 
making decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 


 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
At Pioneer Technical Center, we believe that parental involvement is an essential component in a every student's education. 
The greater the parental involvement in the student's education, the greater the likelihood that the student will be successful in 
school and after graduation. Each year, PTC hosts a Back to School and Open House Day with extended hours during the day 
to create more opportunities for parents and guardians to meet their teachers and Leadership team members. Surveys are 
collected from all parents to gather data to better guide decision making in targeted program improvements. Additionally, 
parents are invited to participate on the CAES shared School Site Council (SSC) and English Language Advisory Committee 
(ELAC) where they can contribute to establishing policies, supporting budget decisions and allocation of resources to increase 
student achievement. Parents are also urged to participate in stakeholder meetings to update the Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP). PTC hosts quarterly awards assemblies, graduation ceremonies and several athletic events throughout the year; 
allowing parents to support their children and contribute to a positive and productive school culture and community.-------- 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 


 High school dropout rates;  
 High school graduation rates; and 
 Chronic Absenteeism 


 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 


Indicator School 
2018-19 


School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Dropout Rate 55.3 28.4 19.6 62.1 29.1 22.0 9 8.9 9.4 
Graduation Rate 40.2 44.7 44.6 34 42.3 36.7 84.5 85.8 83.6 


 
2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 


This table displays the 2020-21 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 


Student Group Number of 
Students in Cohort 


Number of  
Cohort Graduates 


Cohort 
Graduation Rate 


All Students         112 50 44.6 
Female         59 27 45.8 
Male         53 23 43.4 
American Indian or Alaska Native            
Asian            
Black or African American             
Filipino            
Hispanic or Latino         74 31 41.9 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            
Two or More Races            
White         17 10 58.8 
English Learners         12 2 16.7 
Foster Youth            
Homeless         18 4 22.2 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         107 47 43.9 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            


Students with Disabilities          11 5 45.5 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 


Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Eligible Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Count 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Rate 
All Students         437 402 245 60.9 


Female         213 196 126 64.3 


Male         223 205 118 57.6 


American Indian or Alaska Native             


Asian             


Black or African American              


Filipino             


Hispanic or Latino         288 263 162 61.6 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             


Two or More Races             


White         75 72 38 52.8 


English Learners         31 27 20 74.1 


Foster Youth            100 


Homeless            33.3 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         203 188 106 56.4 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            50 


Students with Disabilities             20 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 


 Pupil suspension rates; 
 Pupil expulsion rates; and 
 Other local measures on the sense of safety 


 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 


This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.   
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 


Subject School 
2018-19 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2020-21 


Suspensions 0 0 2.9 0.4 3.5 0.2 


Expulsions 0 0 0 0 0.1 0 
 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  The 2019-2020 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-2020 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-2020 school year compared to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


District 
2019-20 


State 
2019-20 


Suspensions 0 1.7 2.5 


Expulsions 0 0 0.1 


 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 


Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 


All Students         0 0 
Female         0 0 
Male         0 0 
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 
Asian         0 0 
Black or African American          0 0 
Filipino         0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         0 0 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 
Two or More Races         0 0 
White         0 0 
English Learners         0 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 
Homeless         0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         0 0 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 
Students with Disabilities          0 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2021-22 School Safety Plan 
2021-22 School Safety Plan 
At Pioneer Technical Center, all staff members follow the health, safety, and risk management policies adopted by the Madera 
County Superintendent of Schools. The school has adopted and implemented a comprehensive set of health, safety, and risk 
management policies, which include safety and disaster plans. Additionally, measures are in place to ensure that immunization 
records for students are reviewed annually. Newly hired employees are fingerprinted with FBI/DOJ background and reference 
checks. For all staff, tuberculosis inoculation is monitored, training for natural disasters and emergency response preparation 
are also required and rehearsed, and staff receive training on universal precautions to avoid exposure to blood-born 
pathogens. First-aid and CPR trainings are offered, along with classes for proper administration of prescription drugs and other 
medications. The school's policy establishes PTC as a drug, tobacco, VAPE and alcohol free workplace. An anti-bullying policy 
is in place to define bullying, establish how students can report bullying on the STOP App, how administration investigates and 
determines the outcome of each incident. The safety plan is reviewed annually, and modified as needed by a committee that 
includes staff from all divisions of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools. The plan was last reviewed in Fall 2021. 
 
When schools closed due to COVID-19 in March, 2020, staggered work schedules for essential staff were created, along with 
workstations tailored to observe social distancing norms and protect staff members as they prepared student assignments and 
conducted appointments with students electronically. Maintenance members were trained in proper safety procedures to 
ensure a safe and clean working environments, proper use of disinfectants, and preparation for potential site contaminations. 
-------- 


 
D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 
D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 


 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in 
the state priorities for LCFF. 
 


 
2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 


Grade Level Average  
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K            
1            
2            
3            
4            
5            
6            


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 


Grade Level Average  
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K            
1            
2            
3            
4            
5            
6            


 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 


Grade Level Average 
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K            
1            
2            
3            
4            
5            
6            


 
2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         21 2 0 0 


Mathematics         21 2 0 0 


Science         21 2 0 0 


Social Science         21 2 0 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         1 12 0 0 


Mathematics         1 12 0 0 


Science         1 12 0 0 


Social Science         1 12 0 0 


 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         1 10 0 0 


Mathematics         1 10 0 0 


Science         1 10 0 0 


Social Science         1 10 0 0 


 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 


This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Ratio 


Pupils to Academic Counselor 210 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 
2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 


This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 


Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 1.5 
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  
Psychologist .4 
Social Worker  
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 1 


 
 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 


Level 
Total 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Restricted) 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Unrestricted) 


Average 
Teacher 
Salary 


School Site $14671.71 $6136.09 $8535.62 $77664 
District N/A N/A $ $ 
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A   
State    $84531 
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A  -8.5 


 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
Pioneer Technical Center provides a variety of scholastic/educational services for students. These include direct instruction 
from credentialed teachers, academic counseling from an assigned counselor, social-emotional support from a school 
psychologist, guidance and leadership support from the site principal and leadership team and Tier 2 and 3 leveled support 
with an RSP and SDC teacher on site.-------- 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 23 Pioneer Technical Center


2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 


Category District 
Amount 


State Average 
for Districts 


in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary $43928 $45813 


Mid-Range Teacher Salary $66456 $70720 


Highest Teacher Salary $82975 $93973 


Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $108014 $111613 


Average Principal Salary (Middle) $108014 $119477 


Average Principal Salary (High) $108014 $120270 


Superintendent Salary $219515 $150704 


Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 54% 29.11% 


Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 10% 6.27% 


 
2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 
2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 


This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 
Percent of Students in AP Courses 0 


 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 


Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 


Computer Science         0 


English         0 


Fine and Performing Arts         0 


Foreign Language          0 


Mathematics         0 


Science         0 


Social Science         0 


Total AP Courses Offered         0 


 







Professional Development 
Professional Development 


Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) is committed to providing high quality staff development to its instructional 
staff including teachers, specialists, and instructional assistants. Of the 34 days of professional development for the 2019-20 
school year, four were full days and 30 were weekly professional development trainings conducted every Friday for 75 minutes. 
Specialists from MCSOS provided much of the professional development, which focused primarily on increasing student 
achievement in English Language Arts and meeting the academic needs of English Learners (EL). Another important 
component of professional development has teachers modeling research-based effective lessons to the rest of the staff. In 
addition, staff is encouraged to seek out trainings, conferences, and in-services that address the most current research based 
instructional strategies especially for those students in alternative settings with low academic performance. In 2020-21, four full 
days and weekly professional development trainings conducted every Friday for 75 minutes, totaled 12 days dedicated to 
professional development.  For 2021-22, four additional professional days for student assessment and placement were added 
to the existing four professional days for a total of eight.  Additionally, weekly professional development trainings conducted 
every Friday for 75 minutes, totaled 16 days dedicated to professional growth and development.------- 


This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 


Subject 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 


Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 34 12 16 








Madera County Independent Academy 
2021 School Accountability Report Card 


------- 
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 


 


 


By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 
 
For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page 
at www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 
 
For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 


DataQuest 
 


 


DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this school and 
comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is 
a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, 
enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data 
regarding English learners). 
 


California School Dashboard 
 


 


The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) www.caschooldashboard.org/ 
reflects California’s new accountability and continuous improvement system and 
provides information about how LEAs and schools are meeting the needs of 
California’s diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that 
display the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state 
and local measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in 
need of improvement. 
 


Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2021-22 School Contact Information 
2021-22 School Contact Information 


School Name Madera County Independent Academy         


Street 1635 E. Olive Avenue         


City, State, Zip Madera, CA, 93638         


Phone Number 559-662-6211         


Principal Hugo Sanchez         


Email Address hsanchez@mcsos.org         


School Website http://www.mcsos.org/ 


County-District-School (CDS) Code 20102070117184         


 
2021-22 District Contact Information 
2021-22 District Contact Information 


District Name Madera County Independent Academy - MCIA         


Phone Number (559) 673-6051         


Superintendent  Cecilia Massetti         


Email Address cmassetti@mcsos.org         


District Website Address http://www.mcsos.org/ 


 
2021-22 School Overview 
2021-22 School Overview 
Welcome Cheetahs and Parents: 
 
Madera County Independent Academy welcomes all of you to the 2021-2022 school year. MCIA students, family and staff 
endured some unforeseen challenges last year, but it was great to see everyone working together to ensure students felt safe 
and continued to grow academically. Some important lessons learned from last year are the need to continue building strong 
relationships with all families and community members, as well as providing access to technology to all students. MCIA values 
all students, and students working regularly with technology will lead to greater academic success. MCIA wants to assure all 
students and families that the entire MCIA staff has worked diligently to prepare for this school year, and everyone at MCIA is 
excited to have you as part of the Cheetah Family. 
 
MCIA will continue providing a challenging curriculum, social emotional support, and external learning opportunities for all 
students both in groups, and individually. MCIA encourages all of you, students and parents, to communicate any ideas to 
make MCIA a better school. Field trips and other school activities will extend learning beyond the classroom, and these 
rewarding opportunities are available for all students. Additionally, MCIA invites all parents to join advisory groups or 
committees, such as SSC ELAC, and DELAC, which allow for valuable input and contribute to the best learning opportunities 
for your child.  
 
Thank you for entrusting the MCIA staff with your child. This school year will fly by, and soon it will be time to decide which 
school to attend next year. Although MCIA would like for your child to stay with this program, our goal is to ensure all students 
are successful at any school they will attend. Meanwhile, there will be many fun and engaging opportunities to learn in a safe 
learning environment. If there is anything MCIA staff can do to support your child’s academic success, please share your ideas. 
 
The instructional method at Madera County Independent Academy (MCIA) will emphasize the whole child and frame its 
academic components with individualized lessons, allowing each child's full potential to unfold. The goal of the MCIA staff is to 
broaden the educational choices and opportunities for students and families who live in Madera County and adjacent counties. 
MCIA will accept applications for enrollment from any student qualified by the State Charter School Law. The targeted student 
population consists of educationally disadvantaged students of grades kindergarten through grade eight. Students who attend 
Madera County Independent Academy come in search of an alternative educational model and benefit from one-to-one 
instruction, as well as small cohort instruction to provide opportunities for greater flexibility and individualized instruction. The 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2021-22 School Overview 
goal for every student is to develop the academic and social skills to be successful in any educational setting. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hugo Sánchez 
Program Director 
 
Mission: 
 
The mission of the Madera County Independent Academy (MCIA) staff is to broaden the educational choices and opportunities 
for students and families who live in Madera County and surrounding areas. The instructional method w ill emphasize the whole 
child and frame its academic components within an artistic, creative, and imaginative context allowing each child’s full potential 
to unfold. 
 
Vision: 
 
The vision of the MCIA staff is for all students to be self-motivated, competent, life-long learners, to improve employability of 
youth by high school completion, and to encourage post-secondary education. 
 
Schoolwide Learner Outcomes (SLO's) 
Our three Schoolwide Learner Outcomes accurately reflect a wide range of view points. 
Our students: 
 


• are proficient thinkers, who can transfer skills to new situations, using logical reasoning to make decisions in their 
own life, and communicate effectively in a variety of situations. 


• exhibit motivation, discipline, respect, compassion, and a connection to their community in order to promote life-long 
learning and life improvement. 


• feel a connection to their school and a commitment to enhancing their school learning experience. 
 
-------- 


 
About this School  
2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 


Grade Level Number of Students 
Kindergarten 5        
Grade 1 6        
Grade 2 2        
Grade 3 5        
Grade 4 6        
Grade 5 6        
Grade 6 6        
Grade 7 9        
Grade 8 13        
Grade 9 0        
Grade 10 0        
Grade 11 0        
Grade 12 0        
Total Enrollment 58        


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 


Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 47        
Male 53        
American Indian or Alaska Native  0        
Asian  0        
Black or African American  3        
Filipino  0        
Hispanic or Latino 60        
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  0        
Two or More Races  21        
White  16        
English Learners 15.5        
Foster Youth 0        
Homeless 5        


Migrant 0        


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 81        
Students with Disabilities 16        


 
A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
 Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in 


the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
 Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
 School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web 
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned) 3 


Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned 0 


Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (“ineffective” under ESSA) 0 


Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0 


Unknown         0 


Total Teaching Positions         3 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned to based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services 
that an educator is authorized to provide to students. 


 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Permits and Waivers          0 


Misassignments           0 


Vacant Positions          0 


Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0 


 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 


Indicator 2019-20 
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0 


Local Assignment Options 0 


Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0 


 
2019-20 Class Assignments 
2019-20 Class Assignments 


Indicator 2019-20 


Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are misassigned) 


0 


No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an authorization to teach) 


0 


 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 


Year and month in which the data were collected September 2021 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 


From 
Most 


Recent 
Adoption


? 


Percent 
Students 


Lacking Own 
Assigned 


Copy 
Reading/Language Arts All students have access to current, standards based 


textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning the 2021-2022 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Mathematics All students have access to current, standards based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning the 2021-2022 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Science All students have access to current, standards based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning the 2021-2022 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


History-Social Science All students have access to current, standards based 
textbooks and other instructional materials. All students have 
a textbook in the core curriculum. All textbooks placed at this 
educational site were adopted beginning the 2021-2022 
school year by the Madera County Board of Education with 
additional textbooks approved annually.        


Yes 0.00 % 


Foreign Language N/A          


Health N/A          


Visual and Performing Arts N/A          


Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 


N/A          


 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
Madera County Independent Academy moved to their current location six years ago, and is using about 8,000 sq ft of the 
12,500 sq ft building. The size of the building allows for access to academic counseling services, student technology pods, 
along with areas for individual appointments with students and teachers, as well as classroom settings. There is a conference 
room on-site that allows for professional development opportunities for teachers and other staff. The facility is clean, safe, and 
allows for growth of our dynamic program.  MCSOS Maintenance and Facilities staff ensures daily cleaning and sanitation, as 
well as resolving items requiring repairs.        


Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2021 


System Inspected Rate 
Good 


Rate 
Fair 


Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 


Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
Electrical X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 


X   No repairs needed at this time. 


 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 


Exemplary Good Fair Poor 


      X                  


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Achievement (Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] 
System includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in 
the general education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] 
for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the 
administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate achievement 
standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for 
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student 
participation requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades 


three through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics 


in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, 


and once in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only  
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide 
summative assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative 
assessment was not the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-
level[s] within the LEA) due to the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results 
from a different assessment that met the criteria established by the State Board of 
Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The assessments were required to be: 
 


 Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
 Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
 Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all 


eligible students. 
 
Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and 
safety requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in 
person with health and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not 
administer the tests. There were no other assessment options available for the 
CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for 
ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet the SBE criteria, or a 
combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 
 


 Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
 Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or 
 Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative 


assessments and other assessments. 
 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy 
the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative test suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, and 
reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
The 2020-2021 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 
pandemic during the 2020-2021 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable 
option, the LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-2021 data between school years for the 
school, district, state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-2021 school year 
to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 


This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative testing suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, 
and reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
For any 2020-2021 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 


N/A  N/A  N/A  


 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  For any 
data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Student Group Total  
Enrollment 


Number  
Tested 


Percent  
Tested 


Percent 
Not Tested 


Percent 
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other 
Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical 
education. 
 


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 


Due to the COVID-19 crisis, the Physical Fitness Test was suspended during the 2020-2021 school year and therefore no data 
are reported and each cell in this table is populated with “N/A.” 


Grade Level Percentage of Students Meeting 
Four of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Five of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Six of Six Fitness Standards 


Grade 5 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 7 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in 
making decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 


 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
Madera County Independent Academy views and values parental involvement as an essential component to every student's 
education. The greater the parental involvement in the student's education, the greater the likelihood that the student will be 
successful in school and after graduation. Every year, MCIA hosts Parent-Teacher Conferences and Family Appreciation Days 
with extended hours during the day to create more opportunities for parents and guardians to meet with their child's teacher 
and Leadership team members. Surveys (English or Spanish) are collected from all parents to gather data to better guide 
decision making in targeted program improvements. Additionally, parents are invited to participate on the CAES shared School 
Site Council (SSC), where they can contribute to establishing policies, supporting budget decisions and allocation of resources 
to increase student achievement. Parents are also urged to participate in stakeholder meetings to update the Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP). MCIA hosts student of the month recognition events monthly, promotion ceremonies, and family 
appreciation weeks; allowing parents to support their children and contribute to a positive and productive school culture and 
community.  To increase parent participation, MCIA uses ParentSquare to inform parents of school and community events and 
to share information relevant to their children.-------- 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 


Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Eligible Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Count 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Rate 
All Students         73 67 38 56.7 


Female         37 34 22 64.7 


Male         36 33 16 48.5 


American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 0 


Asian         0 0 0 0 


Black or African American          4 3 2 66.7 


Filipino         0 0 0 0 


Hispanic or Latino         50 46 25 54.3 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         3 2 1 50 


Two or More Races         6 4 2 50 


White         12 12 8 66.7 


English Learners         11 9 3 33.3 


Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 


Homeless         1 1 1 100 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         61 55 32 58.2 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 


Students with Disabilities          9 9 5 55.6 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 


 Pupil suspension rates; 
 Pupil expulsion rates; and 
 Other local measures on the sense of safety 


 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 


This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.   
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 


Subject School 
2018-19 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2020-21 


Suspensions 0 0 6.4 0.2 3.5 0.2 


Expulsions 0 0 0 0 0.9 0 
 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  The 2019-2020 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-2020 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-2020 school year compared to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


District 
2019-20 


State 
2019-20 


Suspensions 0 3.2 2.6 


Expulsions 0 0 0.1 


 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 


Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 


All Students         0 0 
Female         0 0 
Male         0 0 
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 
Asian         0 0 
Black or African American          0 0 
Filipino         0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         0 0 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 
Two or More Races         0 0 
White         0 0 
English Learners         0 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 
Homeless         0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         0 0 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 
Students with Disabilities          0 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2021-22 School Safety Plan 
2021-22 School Safety Plan 
The Safe Schools Plan is updated annually. During the school year, meetings are scheduled to review the plan to ensure its 
continued appropriateness and to make any necessary changes based upon recommendations. Members include 
administrators, teachers, school nurses, maintenance and operations staff, and parents. Contents of the Safe Schools Plan 
include, but are not limited to, the following: safe school strategies and programs, disaster and emergency response 
procedures, threat assessment protocol, school discipline procedures including suspension and expulsion recommendations, 
procedures for safe ingress and egress from school. A survey is provided to staff members in the spring. The analysis of the 
results assists the committee in the development of new goals and activities to promote a safe school environment. Drills are 
conducted regularly to practice emergency responses. Specific trainings include Run, Hide, Fight to prepare staff for the 
appropriate response in the unlikely event of an active shooter. Safe Schools Plans are maintained at the sites and are 
approved by the Madera County Board of Education annually at the October meeting. Updates to the plan including new goals, 
objectives and activities are reviewed with instructional staff. The Safe Schools Plan was last reviewed during the fall of 2021.--
------ 


 
D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 
D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 


 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in 
the state priorities for LCFF. 
 


 
2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 


Grade Level Average  
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K        1 1 0 0 
1        1 1 0 0 
2        1 1 0 0 
3        1 1 0 0 
4        1 1 0 0 
5        1 1 0 0 
6        1 1 0 0 


Other   1 1 0 0 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 


Grade Level Average  
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K        1 1 0 0 
1        1 1 0 0 
2        1 1 0 0 
3        1 1 0 0 
4        1 1 0 0 
5        1 1 0 0 
6        1 1 0 0 


Other   1 1 0 0 


 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 


Grade Level Average 
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K        1 1 0 0 
1        1 1 0 0 
2        1 1 0 0 
3        1 1 0 0 
4        1 1 0 0 
5        1 1 0 0 
6        1 1 0 0 


Other   1 1 0 0 


 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 


This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Ratio 


Pupils to Academic Counselor 142 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 
2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 


This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 


Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .5 
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0 
Psychologist .2 
Social Worker 0 
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .5 
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) .5 


 
 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 


Level 
Total 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Restricted) 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Unrestricted) 


Average 
Teacher 
Salary 


School Site $17,449.58 $7,461.67 $10, 308.43 $74,374 
District N/A N/A  $78,167 
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -199.7 -5.0 
State    $84,531 
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A  -12.8 


 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
Madera County Independent Academy provides a variety of school/Ed. services for students, including direct instruction from 
credentialed teachers. Students also receive academic counseling from an academic counselor, social-emotional support from 
a School Psychologist, Guidance and Leadership support from the Program Director and Leadership Team. Additionally, 
students on IEPs receive support from an RSP teacher or speech pathologist as prescribed.-------- 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 19 Madera County Independent Academy


2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 


Category District 
Amount 


State Average 
for Districts 


in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary $43,928 $45,813 


Mid-Range Teacher Salary $66,456 $70,720 


Highest Teacher Salary $82,975 $93,973 


Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $108,014 $111,613 


Average Principal Salary (Middle) $108,014 $119,477 


Average Principal Salary (High) $108,014 $120,270 


Superintendent Salary $219,515 $150,704 


Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 38% 29.11% 


Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6% 6.27% 


 
Professional Development 
Professional Development 


Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) is committed to providing high quality staff development to its instructional 
staff including teachers, specialists, and instructional assistants. Of the 34 days of professional development for the 2019-20 
school year, four were full days and 30 were weekly professional development trainings conducted every Friday for 75 minutes. 
Specialists from MCSOS provided much of the professional development, which focused primarily on increasing student 
achievement in English Language Arts and meeting the academic needs of English Learners (EL). Another important 
component of professional development has teachers modeling research-based effective lessons to the rest of the staff. In 
addition, staff is encouraged to seek out trainings, conferences, and in-services that address the most current research based 
instructional strategies especially for those students in alternative settings with low academic performance. In 2020-21, four full 
days and weekly professional development trainings conducted every Friday for 75 minutes, totaled 12 days dedicated to 
professional development.  For 2021-22, four additional professional days for student assessment and placement were added 
to the existing four professional days for a total of eight.  Additionally, weekly professional development trainings conducted 
every Friday for 75 minutes, totaled 16 days dedicated to professional growth and development.------- 


This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 


Subject 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 


Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 34 12 16 








Gould Educational Center 
2021 School Accountability Report Card 


------- 
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 


 


 


By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 
 
For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page 
at www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 
 
For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 


DataQuest 
 


 


DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this school and 
comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is 
a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, 
enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data 
regarding English learners). 
 


California School Dashboard 
 


 


The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) www.caschooldashboard.org/ 
reflects California’s new accountability and continuous improvement system and 
provides information about how LEAs and schools are meeting the needs of 
California’s diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that 
display the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state 
and local measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in 
need of improvement. 
 


Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 


 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/

https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/

http://www.caschooldashboard.org/





2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2021-22 School Contact Information 
2021-22 School Contact Information 


School Name Gould Educational Center         


Street 117 West Dunham         


City, State, Zip Madera, Ca, 93637-5468         


Phone Number 559-674-0915         


Principal Ms. Tanya Hill, Program Director         


Email Address thill@mcsos.org         


School Website http://mcsos.org 


County-District-School (CDS) Code 20102076077200         


 
2021-22 District Contact Information 
2021-22 District Contact Information 


District Name Madera County Superintendent of Schools         


Phone Number 559-673-6051         


Superintendent  Dr. Cecilia Massetti         


Email Address http://mcsos.org 


District Website Address cmassetti@mcsos.org        


 
2021-22 School Overview 
2021-22 School Overview 
The mission of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) is to identify and provide programs, services and 
resources for the benefit of students, families, school districts, agencies and the community. 
 
The Madera County Superintendent of Schools provides special education services through regionalized programs to identified 
students with special needs throughout Madera county. Infants and toddlers, ages zero to three, with identified special needs 
or who are considered at risk for delays are served through the Early Start Program. Services are provided in the home 
environment with parents as instructional partners. Students aged three to twenty-two with severe disabilities, significant 
emotional and behavioral needs, or who are deaf/hard of hearing are served in Special Day Classes (SDC) at various locations 
including regular education school sites and a center based educational site. Curriculum and instruction is focused on the 
individual needs of students with an emphasis on functional life skills based upon adopted standards. Achievement for the 
majority of the students is measured by the California Alternate Assessment (CAA) as well as the attainment of individual goals 
and objectives, progress in a curriculum specifically developed for students with significant disabilities, and the Student Annual 
Needs Determination Inventory (SANDI). Students often receive additional designated instructional or related services such as 
speech/language therapy, occupational therapy, deaf/hard of hearing services, services for the visually impaired, including 
Braille transcription, orientation and mobility services, specialized health care, behavioral intervention services, and adapted 
physical education. All staff is committed to assisting students in meeting their maximum potential. 
 
-------- 


 



http://mcsos.org/

http://mcsos.org/





2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 29 Gould Educational Center


About this School  
2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 


Grade Level Number of Students 
Kindergarten 38        
Grade 1 19        
Grade 2 17        
Grade 3 13        
Grade 4 19        
Grade 5 18        
Grade 6 23        
Grade 7 22        
Grade 8 23        
Grade 9 20        
Grade 10 24        
Grade 11 22        
Grade 12 90        
Total Enrollment 348        


 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group 


Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 34.8        
Male 65.2        
American Indian or Alaska Native  0.30        
Asian  0.60        
Black or African American  2.00        
Filipino  0.00        
Hispanic or Latino 73.90        
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  0.00        
Two or More Races  1.70        
White  19.30        
English Learners 38.50        
Foster Youth 2.60        
Homeless 2.60        


Migrant 0.00        


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 75.90        
Students with Disabilities 100.00        


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 29 Gould Educational Center


A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
 Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in 


the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
 Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
 School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web 
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp 
 


 
2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned) 48 


Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned 8 


Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (“ineffective” under ESSA) 0 


Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0 


Unknown         0 


Total Teaching Positions         65 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned to based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services 
that an educator is authorized to provide to students. 


 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 


Authorization/Assignment 2019-20 
Permits and Waivers          9 


Misassignments           0 


Vacant Positions          3 


Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 16 


 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 


Indicator 2019-20 
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0 


Local Assignment Options 0 


Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0 


 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp





2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2019-20 Class Assignments 
2019-20 Class Assignments 


Indicator 2019-20 


Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are misassigned) 


0 


No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an authorization to teach) 


0 


 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 


The majority of the students participate in a functional skills curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities have 
access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed specifically for students with significant disabilities and is based upon 
adopted state standards. Other students have access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks and other 
instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and materials are the same as those adopted and used by the districts at the 
integrates sites where special day classes operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) are located. 
Students are then able to gain access to the general education curriculum with their typically developing peers.        


Year and month in which the data were collected September 2021 


 


Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 


From 
Most 


Recent 
Adoption


? 


Percent 
Students 


Lacking Own 
Assigned 


Copy 
Reading/Language Arts The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 


curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 
and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers.        


Yes 0% 


Mathematics The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 
curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 
and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers.        


Yes 0% 


Science The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 
curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 


Yes 0% 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 29 Gould Educational Center


and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers. 
 
        


History-Social Science The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 
curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 
and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers.        


Yes 0% 


Foreign Language The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 
curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 
and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers.        


Yes 0% 


Health The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 
curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 
and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers.        


Yes 0% 


Visual and Performing Arts The majority of the students participate in a functional skills 
curriculum. All students with moderate/severe disabilities 
have access to the Unique curriculum, which was developed 
specifically for students with significant disabilities and is 
based upon adopted state standards. Other students have 
access to current, standards-based, board adopted textbooks 
and other instructional materials. Purchased textbooks and 
materials are the same as those adopted and used by the 
districts at the integrates sites where special day classes 
operated by Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) are located. Students are then able to gain access 
to the general education curriculum with their typically 
developing peers.        


Yes 0% 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 


NA         0% 


 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
The special education sites and classrooms for the Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) are inspected for the 
safety and needed repairs on a consistent basis and no less than one time per year. MCSOS employees such as 
administration, instructional staff, and operations/maintenance staff who have been trained in the Williams procedures 
participate in the inspection. The majority of the sites are in good condition. A process is in place where needed repairs are 
made known to the operations/maintenance staff so that repairs/replacements are completed in a timely manner. Classrooms 
are routinely cleaned and any deep cleaning occurs during extended school breaks. Grounds are consistently landscaped and 
playground equipment is inspected for safety. A large storage facility at the Gould Educational Center is utilized to house 
equipment necessary to meet the needs for students with significant cognitive and physical needs. Cameras have been 
secured at various school sites as well as on MCSOS buses to ensure student and staff safety. MCSOS has also had child 
alert alarms installed on all uses and any repairs that are needed are addressed with bus vendors. 
In an effort to address the COVID-19 Pandemic, staff have attended additional training on sanitization and fogging and 
additional sanitizing protocols in all spaces such as classroom, high touch areas, playgrounds, etc. occur regularly. 
        


Year and month of the most recent FIT report December 2021 


System Inspected Rate 
Good 


Rate 
Fair 


Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 


Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  


X   New HVAC systems have been added at Gould 
Educational Center in rooms 7 & 10 and all eight 
classroom at Yosemite High School as well. 
Routine maintenance is scheduled. 


Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 


X   Ceiling tiles and tack board have been replaced in 
the transportation office at Gould Educational 
Center and additional painting at Yosemite High 
School and Coarsegold Elementary School is 
planned for the spring.  Paint touch ups are also 
made as needed on walls and doors. 


Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 


X   School sites are inspected weekly to ensure that 
cleanliness standards are met. In an effort to 
address the COVID-19 Pandemic staff have 
attended additional trainings on sanitization and 
have been instructed to do weekly fogging and 
complete additional sanitizing protocols in all 
spaces such as classrooms, high touch areas, and 
playgrounds, etc. daily. 


Electrical X    


Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 


X   All systems are good. All aerators were replaced 
at all sites and fixtures are changed on an as 
needed basis. 


Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 


X    


Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 


X   At Millview Elementary School the skirting 
around room 38 has been replaced and the ramp 
rebuilt. 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 29 Gould Educational Center


School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 


X   The playground equipment at Coarsegold 
Elementary School has been replaced and a new 
pour in place surfacing has been installed. 


 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 


Exemplary Good Fair Poor 


      X                  


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 29 Gould Educational Center


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Achievement (Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] 
System includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in 
the general education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] 
for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the 
administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate achievement 
standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for 
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student 
participation requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades 


three through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics 


in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, 


and once in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only  
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide 
summative assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative 
assessment was not the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-
level[s] within the LEA) due to the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results 
from a different assessment that met the criteria established by the State Board of 
Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The assessments were required to be: 
 


 Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
 Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
 Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all 


eligible students. 
 
Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and 
safety requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in 
person with health and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not 
administer the tests. There were no other assessment options available for the 
CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for 
ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet the SBE criteria, or a 
combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 
 


 Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
 Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or 
 Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative 


assessments and other assessments. 
 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy 
the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative test suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, and 
reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
The 2020-2021 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 
pandemic during the 2020-2021 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable 
option, the LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-2021 data between school years for the 
school, district, state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-2021 school year 
to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 


N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment.  The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school 
administered the CAASPP assessment.  In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the 
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local 
assessment(s) table for more information. 


CAASPP 
Student Groups 


CAASPP 
Total  


Enrollment 


CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent 


Not Tested 


CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 29 Gould Educational Center


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group 


This table displays Local Assessment test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade 
eleven.  LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment.  In cases 
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells, 
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school. 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 29 Gould Educational Center


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


N/A 
Student Groups 


N/A 
Total  


Enrollment 


N/A 
Number  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent  
Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


Not Tested 


N/A 
Percent 


At or Above 
Grade Level 


All Students        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Female        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Male        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


American Indian or Alaska Native        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Asian        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Black or African American        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Filipino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Hispanic or Latino        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Two or More Races        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


White        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


English Learners        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Foster Youth        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Homeless        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Military        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 


Students with Disabilities        N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered. 


 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 


This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
resulting summative testing suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, 
and reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
For any 2020-2021 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 


N/A  N/A  N/A  


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 


This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  For any 
data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science. 


Student Group Total  
Enrollment 


Number  
Tested 


Percent  
Tested 


Percent 
Not Tested 


Percent 
Met or 


Exceeded 
All Students              


Female              


Male              


American Indian or Alaska Native              


Asian              


Black or African American               


Filipino              


Hispanic or Latino              


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              


Two or More Races              


White              


English Learners              


Foster Youth              


Homeless              


Military              


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              


Students with Disabilities               


 
2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs 
2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs 
Students attending the regional Special Day Classes (SDC) operated by the Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
(MCSOS) begin to plan for their transition to adulthood beginning at the age of 14. Instruction is provided to prepare these 
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities to become as independent as possible focusing on functional living skills 
and skills that could lead to future employment in the students' areas of interest. Goals and objectives on the students' 
Individual Education Plan (IEP) and in their individual Transition Plans specifically address the acquisition of these necessary 
skills.-------- 


 
2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 
2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 


Measure CTE Program Participation 


Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 0 


Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 0 


Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 


0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Course Enrollment/Completion 
Course Enrollment/Completion 


This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 


UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 


2020-2021 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 


2019-2020 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 


 


B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other 
Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical 
education. 
 


B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results 


Due to the COVID-19 crisis, the Physical Fitness Test was suspended during the 2020-2021 school year and therefore no data 
are reported and each cell in this table is populated with “N/A.” 


Grade Level Percentage of Students Meeting 
Four of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Five of Six Fitness Standards 


Percentage of Students Meeting 
Six of Six Fitness Standards 


Grade 5 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 7 N/A N/A N/A 


Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A 


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in 
making decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 


 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
Parent are an integral part of their child's education. They are viewed as valuable members of the individual Education Plan 
(IEP) team assisting in the determination of appropriate programs and services as well as helping in the development of 
specific goals and objectives for the instruction of their child. As partners in the educational process, parents provide additional 
opportunities to their children to practice learned skills. Parents are invited to participate in school activities and to volunteer in 
their child's classroom. Parents are encouraged to provide input into the decision-making process for local plans and 
instructional practices. Parents are also encouraged to participate in trainings provided by the Madera/Mariposa Special 
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) and Madera County Superintendent of Schools. Parents are given the opportunity to 
participate on committees and to attend stakeholders’ meetings to provide input into the development or any necessary 
revisions to the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). The Gould Educational Center also has an active School Site 
Council.-------- 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 29 Gould Educational Center


C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 


 High school dropout rates;  
 High school graduation rates; and 
 Chronic Absenteeism 


 
 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 


Indicator School 
2018-19 


School 
2019-20 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2019-20 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2019-20 


State 
2020-21 


Dropout Rate 82.40% 11.50% 15.40% 62.10% 29.00% 22.00% 9.00%   
Graduation Rate 14.70% 23.10% 11.50% 34.00% 41.40% 36.7% 84.50% 84.20%  


 
2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 


This table displays the 2020-21 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 


Student Group Number of 
Students in Cohort 


Number of  
Cohort Graduates 


Cohort 
Graduation Rate 


All Students            
Female            
Male            
American Indian or Alaska Native            
Asian            
Black or African American             
Filipino            
Hispanic or Latino            
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            
Two or More Races            
White            
English Learners            
Foster Youth            
Homeless            
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            


Students with Disabilities             


 



http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp





2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 


Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Eligible Enrollment 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Count 


Chronic 
Absenteeism 


Rate 
All Students             


Female             


Male             


American Indian or Alaska Native             


Asian             


Black or African American              


Filipino             


Hispanic or Latino             


Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             


Two or More Races             


White             


English Learners             


Foster Youth             


Homeless             


Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             


Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             


Students with Disabilities              


 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 


 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 


 Pupil suspension rates; 
 Pupil expulsion rates; and 
 Other local measures on the sense of safety 


 
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 29 Gould Educational Center


Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 


This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.   
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 


Subject School 
2018-19 


School 
2020-21 


District 
2018-19 


District 
2020-21 


State 
2018-19 


State 
2020-21 


Suspensions 7.10% 0.27% 6.4% 0.19% 3.5%  


Expulsions 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.9%  
 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  The 2019-2020 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-2020 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-2020 school year compared to other school years. 


Subject School 
2019-20 


District 
2019-20 


State 
2019-20 


Suspensions 3.48% 3.2% 2.6% 


Expulsions 0% 0% 0.1% 


 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 


Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 


All Students           
Female           
Male           
American Indian or Alaska Native           
Asian           
Black or African American            
Filipino           
Hispanic or Latino           
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   
Two or More Races           
White           
English Learners           
Foster Youth           
Homeless           
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           
Students with Disabilities            


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 24 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2021-22 School Safety Plan 
2021-22 School Safety Plan 
The Safe Schools Plan is updated annually. During the school year, meetings are scheduled to review the plan to ensure its 
continued appropriateness and to make necessary changes based upon recommendations. Members include administrators, 
teachers, school nurses, maintenance and operations staff, and parents. Contents of the Safe Schools Plan include, but are 
not limited to, the following: safe school strategies and programs, disaster and emergency response procedures, threat 
assessment protocol, school discipline procedures including suspensions and expulsion recommendations, procedures for safe 
ingress and egress from school. A survey is provided to staff members in the spring. The analysis of the results assists the 
committee in the development of new goals and activities to promote a safe school environment. Drills are conducted regularly 
to practice emergency responses. Specific trainings include Run, Hide, Fight to prepare staff for the appropriate response in 
the unlikely event of an active shooter. Safe Schools Plans are maintained at the sites and are approved by the Madera County 
Board of Education annually at the October meeting. Updates to the plan including new goals, objectives and activities are 
reviewed annually and modified as needed by a committee that includes staff from all divisions of the Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools. The plan was last reviewed, updated and discussed with parents and school faculty in the months 
of August and September in 2021.-------- 


 
D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 
D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 


 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in 
the state priorities for LCFF. 
 


 
2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 


Grade Level Average  
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K        5.00 5   
1            
2        5.00 2   
3        6.00 2   
4        3.00 1   
5            
6        8.00 3   


Other   6.00 5   
 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 25 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 


Grade Level Average  
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K        4.00 3   
1        1.00 1   
2            
3            
4        5.00 1   
5        3.00 1   
6        1.00 5   


Other   6.00 17   


 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 


Grade Level Average 
Class Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 


Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


K        5 7   
1        3 6   
2        2 7   
3        2 6   
4        2 8   
5        2 8   
6        2 8   


 
2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         2.00 5   


Mathematics         2.00 6   


Science         2.00 6   


Social Science         2.00 7   


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 26 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         2.00 6   


Mathematics         2.00 3   


Science             


Social Science         2.00 3   


 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 


This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 


Subject 
Average  


Class 
 Size 


Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 


Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 


Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 


English Language Arts         2.00 5   


Mathematics         1.00 8   


Science             


Social Science         1.00 8   


 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 


This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Ratio 


Pupils to Academic Counselor 0 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 27 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 
2020-21 Student Support Services Staff 


This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 


Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 


Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0 
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0 
Psychologist 3.08 
Social Worker 0 
Nurse 3.83 
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 6.66 
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 1.21 
Other 15.16 


 
 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 


Level 
Total 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Restricted) 


Expenditures 
Per Pupil 


(Unrestricted) 


Average 
Teacher 
Salary 


School Site $40,614.24 $40,521.39 $92.85 $68,991.00 
District N/A N/A $11,830.00  
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -196.9  
State    $84,531.00 
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A  -20.2 


 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
2020-21 Types of Services Funded 
The special education programs for the Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) are supported by 
designated/restricted federal, state and local special education funds. Other categorical funding sources may include, but are 
not limited to: Special Education Staff Development offered though the SELPA, Workability I, Title II, and Lottery Funds for 
instructional materials and special education assessment materials, Low Incidence, and Medi-Cal billing. These monies are 
used to support professional development for instructional staff and administrators, purchasing of textbooks, student work 
experience and specialized student instruction. 
Support services to special education students served in programs operated by MCSOS include speech/language therapy, 
adapted physical education, orientation and mobility, occupational therapy, behavior intervention services, deaf/hard of hearing 
services, specialized health care services, services for the visually impaired including Braille transcription and specialized 
transportation. 
 
 
-------- 


 







2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 28 of 29 Gould Educational Center


2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 


This table displays the 2019-20 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 


Category District 
Amount 


State Average 
for Districts 


in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary $43,928 $45,813 


Mid-Range Teacher Salary $66,456 $70,720 


Highest Teacher Salary $82,975 $93,973 


Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $108,014 $111,613 


Average Principal Salary (Middle) $108,014 $119,4777 


Average Principal Salary (High) $108,014 $120,270 


Superintendent Salary 219,515 $150,704 


Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 38% 29.11% 


Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6% 6.27% 


 
2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 
2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 


This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 
Percent of Students in AP Courses  


 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 


Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 


Computer Science          


English          


Fine and Performing Arts          


Foreign Language           


Mathematics          


Science          


Social Science          


Total AP Courses Offered          


 



http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/





Professional Development 
Professional Development 


The Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) is committed to providing high quality staff development to its 
instructional staff including teachers, specialist, and instructional assistants. Traditionally four (4) days per year can be used for 
county-wide professional development activities for the special education staff members. For the 2021-2022 school year it was 
negotiated to add four additional days for staff. Half of those days were dedicated to professional development and the other 
half of the days were dedicated to serving students who opted for additional classroom time. In addition, minimum days or late 
starts at specific schools are used to provide professional development and professional learning communities. MCSOS 
continues to work the Central California Diagnostic Center to provide various trainings on site which are tailored to the needs of 
students served by MCSOS. Trainings continue to be focused on the adopted state standards and understanding their 
implementation specific to the special education student population served including, but not limited to: the development of 
Individualized Education Plans (IEP), appropriate assessments of students with significant disabilities, assistive 
technology/augmentative communication systems, appropriate and positive responses to disruptive student behaviors, and 
research based instruction strategies for students with moderate/severe disabilities and autism. Staff is encouraged to seek out 
trainings, conferences, and in-services that address the most current research based instructional strategies, especially for 
those students with identified low incidence disabilities such as visual impairment, deaf/hard of hearing, and/or orthopedically 
impaired. MCSOS also offers a Professional Learning Coach program which pairs a new teacher with a veteran teacher. In 
addition to structured mentoring, trainings were developed for new teachers, these trainings were open to all staff as well. In 
addition to the professional development days that all teachers participate in, new teachers attended an additional day of 
training prior to the year starting.------- 


This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 


Subject 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 


Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 4 4 8 





		2021-22 School Accountability Report Card

		General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

		2021-22 School Contact Information

		2021-22 District Contact Information

		2021-22 School Overview



		About this School

		2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

		2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group



		A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)

		2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement

		2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

		2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

		2019-20 Class Assignments

		2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

		School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

		Overall Facility Rate



		B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)

		Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

		2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

		2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

		2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group

		2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group

		CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

		2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

		2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs

		2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

		Course Enrollment/Completion



		B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)

		2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results



		C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)

		2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement



		C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)

		Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

		2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

		2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group



		C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)

		Suspensions and Expulsions

		2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

		2021-22 School Safety Plan



		D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)

		2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

		2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

		2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

		2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

		2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

		2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

		2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

		2020-21 Student Support Services Staff

		2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

		2020-21 Types of Services Funded

		2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

		2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

		Professional Development










 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051 FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


   
 
 


 
 


Agenda Item 8.4 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
January 11, 2022 


 
Topic: 
Consideration Trustee Area Maps  
 
Background:  
Two maps were provided to the Board of Education in December for 
review and consideration. 
 
Scenario 1 has an overall population deviation of 8.2%.  This scenario 
was designed to set-up trustee area one with a population lower than 
the others to accommodate growth in the active large developments: 
Riverstone and Tesoro Viejo. 
 
Scenario 2 has a deviation of 1.3%.  It is more balanced, but does not 
accommodate the growing developments. 
 
Ethnic and racial data was been provided for both scenarios showing a 
Latino majority citizen voting age population in four trustee areas. 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
Resource: 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board select one of the maps to forward to the 
Madera County Committee on School District Organization for approval.  
 
 







M
ad


er
a 


C
ou


nt
y 


Bo
ar


d 
of


 E
du


ca
tio


n 
Tr


us
te


e 
A


re
a 


R
ed


is
tr


ic
tin


g 
 


Ex
is


tin
g 


Tr
us


te
e 


A
re


a 
Et


hn
ic


/R
ac


ia
l P


op
ul


at
io


n 
D


at
a 


 


 
 


 
 


Nu
m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Hi
sp
an
ic
 o
r L
at
in
o


5,
25
7


24
%


4,
39
8


21
%


12
,6
07


57
%


16
,5
75


75
%


19
,7
22


86
%


15
,3
44


73
%


17
,0
33


86
%


90
,9
36


60
%


No
t H


is
pa
ni
c 
or
 L
at
in
o


16
,9
36


76
%


16
,2
72


79
%


9,
42
1


43
%


5,
56
4


25
%


3,
08
3


14
%


5,
63
8


27
%


2,
73
4


14
%


59
,6
48


40
%


W
hi
te


14
,1
99


64
%


14
,0
07


68
%


7,
32
4


33
%


3,
76
9


17
%


1,
62
4


7%
3,
90
3


19
%


1,
83
5


9%
46
,6
61


31
%


Bl
ac
k 
or
 A
fri
ca
n 
Am


er
ic
an


20
4


1%
15
8


1%
58
1


3%
46
5


2%
53
5


2%
46
1


2%
35
1


2%
2,
75
5


2%
Am


er
ic
an


 In
di
an


 a
nd


 N
at
iv
e 
Al
as
ka
n


50
9


2%
51
6


2%
12
1


1%
13
1


1%
14
5


1%
95


0%
11
8


1%
1,
63
5


1%
As
ia
n


65
3


3%
34
7


2%
54
6


2%
60
8


3%
48
7


2%
71
6


3%
15
8


1%
3,
51
5


2%
Na


tiv
e 
Ha


w
ai
in
 a
nd


 O
th
er
 P
ac
ifi
c 
Is
la
nd
er


25
0%


4
0%


31
0%


21
0%


13
0%


11
0%


6
0%


11
1


0%
So
m
e 
O
th
er
 R
ac
e


11
4


1%
14
0


1%
83


0%
13
6


1%
80


0%
97


0%
52


0%
70
2


0%
Tw


o 
or
 M


or
e 
Ra


ce
s


1,
23
2


6%
1,
10
0


5%
73
5


3%
43
4


2%
19
9


1%
35
5


2%
21
4


1%
4,
26
9


3%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Di
st
ric


t T
ot
al


To
ta
l P


op
ul
at
io
n


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3


Nu
m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Hi
sp
an
ic
 o
r L
at
in
o


3,
55
3


20
%


2,
96
4


18
%


8,
02
7


52
%


10
,7
33


71
%


12
,5
58


84
%


10
,0
32


68
%


11
,0
51


83
%


58
,9
18


55
%


No
t H


is
pa
ni
c 
or
 L
at
in
o


13
,9
23


80
%


13
,6
53


82
%


7,
42
7


48
%


4,
42
9


29
%


2,
43
6


16
%


4,
71
8


32
%


2,
19
4


17
%


48
,7
80


45
%


W
hi
te


11
,8
99


68
%


11
,9
19


72
%


5,
83
5


38
%


3,
03
3


20
%


1,
37
0


9%
3,
36
1


23
%


1,
52
7


12
%


38
,9
44


36
%


Bl
ac
k 
or
 A
fri
ca
n 
Am


er
ic
an


15
7


1%
13
0


1%
45
0


3%
36
6


2%
42
5


3%
36
6


2%
27
6


2%
2,
17
0


2%
Am


er
ic
an


 In
di
an


 a
nd


 N
at
iv
e 
Al
as
ka
n


38
9


2%
36
2


2%
98


1%
96


1%
98


1%
68


0%
85


1%
1,
19
6


1%
As
ia
n


50
5


3%
28
0


2%
43
4


3%
50
7


3%
35
9


2%
57
3


4%
12
6


1%
2,
78
4


3%
Na


tiv
e 
Ha


w
ai
in
 a
nd


 O
th
er
 P
ac
ifi
c 
Is
la
nd
er


25
0%


3
0%


27
0%


17
0%


13
0%


10
0%


1
0%


96
0%


So
m
e 
O
th
er
 R
ac
e


95
1%


98
1%


65
0%


88
1%


52
0%


68
0%


35
0%


50
1


0%
Tw


o 
or
 M


or
e 
Ra


ce
s


85
3


5%
86
1


5%
51
8


3%
32
2


2%
11
9


1%
27
2


2%
14
4


1%
3,
08
9


3%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Di
st
ric


t T
ot
al


Po
pu


la
tio


n 
18


 Y
ea
rs
 a
nd


 O
ve
r


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3







 


Nu
m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Hi
sp
an
ic
 o
r L
at
in
o


3,
45
6


21
%


2,
85
1


17
%


4,
85
1


42
%


6,
91
6


58
%


6,
33
4


70
%


6,
04
6


56
%


6,
13
6


68
%


36
,5
90


43
%


No
t H


is
pa
ni
c 
or
 L
at
in
o


13
,1
38


79
%


13
,8
11


83
%


6,
68
1


58
%


4,
96
7


42
%


2,
72
0


30
%


4,
76
4


44
%


2,
88
6


32
%


48
,9
67


57
%


W
hi
te


11
,8
06


71
%


13
,0
25


78
%


5,
75
3


50
%


3,
64
4


31
%


1,
64
9


18
%


3,
88
1


36
%


2,
23
4


25
%


41
,9
92


49
%


Bl
ac
k 
or
 A
fr
ic
an


 A
m
er
ic
an


13
5


1%
13
9


1%
19
9


2%
91
7


8%
88
7


10
%


17
6


2%
33
8


4%
2,
79
1


3%
Am


er
ic
an


 In
di
an


 a
nd


 N
at
iv
e 
Al
as
ka
n


51
3


3%
15
1


1%
82


1%
51


0%
12


0%
39


0%
38


0%
88
6


1%
As
ia
n


33
5


2%
22
2


1%
36
5


3%
19
8


2%
10
9


1%
52
1


5%
34


0%
1,
78
4


2%
N
at
iv
e 
Ha


w
ai
in
 a
nd


 O
th
er
 P
ac
ifi
c 
Is
la
nd
er


4
0%


0
0%


34
0%


1
0%


0
0%


0
0%


0
0%


39
0%


Tw
o 
or
 M


or
e 
Ra


ce
s


34
5


2%
27
4


2%
24
8


2%
15
6


1%
63


1%
14
7


1%
24
2


3%
1,
47
5


2%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Di
st
ric


t T
ot
al


Ci
ti
ze
n 
Vo


ti
ng


 A
ge


 P
op


ul
at
io
n


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3







M
ad


er
a 


C
ou


nt
y 


Bo
ar


d 
of


 E
du


ca
tio


n 
Tr


us
te


e 
A


re
a 


R
ed


is
tr


ic
tin


g 
 


Sc
en


ar
io


 1
 


Et
hn


ic
/R


ac
ia


l P
op


ul
at


io
n 


D
at


a 
 


 
 


 


N
um


be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Hi
sp
an
ic
 o
r L
at
in
o


4,
67
4


23
%


4,
69
0


22
%


12
,2
70


56
%


16
,6
29


76
%


18
,0
96


83
%


16
,2
48


75
%


18
,3
29


84
%


90
,9
36


60
%


No
t H


is
pa
ni
c 
or
 L
at
in
o


15
,3
46


77
%


17
,0
90


78
%


9,
49
6


44
%


5,
13
9


24
%


3,
60
1


17
%


5,
47
1


25
%


3,
50
5


16
%


59
,6
48


40
%


W
hi
te


12
,7
77


64
%


14
,7
14


68
%


7,
14
0


33
%


3,
41
2


16
%


2,
18
4


10
%


3,
95
1


18
%


2,
48
3


11
%


46
,6
61


31
%


Bl
ac
k 
or
 A
fr
ic
an


 A
m
er
ic
an


19
1


1%
17
7


1%
57
6


3%
50
3


2%
45
6


2%
43
6


2%
41
6


2%
2,
75
5


2%
Am


er
ic
an


 In
di
an


 a
nd


 N
at
iv
e 
Al
as
ka
n


49
4


2%
51
8


2%
10
6


0%
14
5


1%
13
6


1%
10
4


0%
13
2


1%
1,
63
5


1%
As
ia
n


60
3


3%
37
6


2%
79
9


4%
54
4


2%
50
5


2%
52
0


2%
16
8


1%
3,
51
5


2%
N
at
iv
e 
H
aw


ai
in
 a
nd


 O
th
er
 P
ac
ifi
c 
Is
la
nd
er


23
0%


6
0%


34
0%


20
0%


14
0%


8
0%


6
0%


11
1


0%
So
m
e 
O
th
er
 R
ac
e


10
7


1%
14
1


1%
98


0%
14
5


1%
61


0%
10
0


0%
50


0%
70
2


0%
Tw


o 
or
 M


or
e 
Ra


ce
s


1,
15
1


6%
1,
15
8


5%
74
3


3%
37
0


2%
24
5


1%
35
2


2%
25
0


1%
4,
26
9


3%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


D
is
tr
ic
t T


ot
al


To
ta
l P


op
ul
at
io
n


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3


N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
N
um


be
r


%
Nu


m
be
r


%
Hi
sp
an
ic
 o
r L
at
in
o


3,
16
6


20
%


3,
15
1


18
%


7,
73
5


51
%


10
,7
21


72
%


11
,5
59


80
%


10
,6
26


70
%


11
,9
60


81
%


58
,9
18


55
%


No
t H


is
pa
ni
c 
or
 L
at
in
o


12
,5
59


80
%


14
,3
82


82
%


7,
44
3


49
%


4,
08
5


28
%


2,
84
8


20
%


4,
61
0


30
%


2,
85
3


19
%


48
,7
80


45
%


W
hi
te


10
,6
72


68
%


12
,5
58


72
%


5,
67
4


37
%


2,
76
7


19
%


1,
78
0


12
%


3,
43
1


23
%


2,
06
2


14
%


38
,9
44


36
%


Bl
ac
k 
or
 A
fr
ic
an


 A
m
er
ic
an


14
7


1%
14
7


1%
43
9


3%
39
0


3%
37
6


3%
33
4


2%
33
7


2%
2,
17
0


2%
Am


er
ic
an


 In
di
an


 a
nd


 N
at
iv
e 
Al
as
ka
n


37
7


2%
36
1


2%
88


1%
99


1%
10
1


1%
72


0%
98


1%
1,
19
6


1%
As
ia
n


46
3


3%
30
9


2%
61
8


4%
44
6


3%
38
0


3%
42
7


3%
14
1


1%
2,
78
4


3%
N
at
iv
e 
H
aw


ai
in
 a
nd


 O
th
er
 P
ac
ifi
c 
Is
la
nd
er


23
0%


5
0%


30
0%


16
0%


14
0%


7
0%


1
0%


96
0%


So
m
e 
O
th
er
 R
ac
e


89
1%


99
1%


75
0%


87
1%


44
0%


71
0%


36
0%


50
1


0%
Tw


o 
or
 M


or
e 
Ra


ce
s


78
8


5%
90
3


5%
51
9


3%
28
0


2%
15
3


1%
26
8


2%
17
8


1%
3,
08
9


3%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


D
is
tr
ic
t T


ot
al


Po
pu


la
ti
on


 1
8 
Ye
ar
s a


nd
 O
ve
r


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3







0
2


4
1


M
ile


s


Ex
ist


in
g 


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


s
Ex


ist
in


g 
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
s


Sc
en


ar
io


 1
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 1


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


 2
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 3


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


 4
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 5


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


 6
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 7


M
ad


er
a 


C
o


u
n


ty
 B


o
ar


d
 o


f 
E


d
u


ca
ti


o
n


T
ru


st
ee


 A
re


a 
R


ed
is


tr
ic


tin
g 


- 
S


ce
na


rio
 1


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Po
pu


la
Ɵo


n
20


,0
20


21
,7
80


21
,7
66


21
,7
68


21
,6
97


21
,7
19


21
,8
34


De
vi
aƟ


on
‐1
49


2
26


8
25


4
25


6
18


5
20


7
32


2
De


vi
aƟ


on
 %


‐7
.5
%


1.
2%


1.
2%


1.
2%


0.
9%


1.
0%


1.
5%


To
ta
l P
op


ul
aƟ


on
15


0,
58


4
Id
ea
l


21
,5
12


De
vi
aƟ


on
 R
an
ge


1,
76


0
To
ta
l D


ev
ia
Ɵo


n 
%


8.
2%


Road 16A
ve


nu
e 


20


A
ve


nu
e 


12


Road 26


A
ve


nu
e 


15


A
ve


nu
e 


9


Road 30


Road 36


Road 28 1/2


Road 34 1/2


A
ve


nu
e 


21


A
ve


nu
e 


19


A
ve


nu
e 


15


A
ve


nu
e 


14
Road 400


Road 415


Road 416C
oa


rs
eg


ol
d


R
ay


m
on


d
In


di
an


La
ke


s


Y
os


em
ite


La
ke


s
P


ar
k


C
ho


w
ch


ill
a


M
ad


er
a 


R
an


ch
os


M
ad


er
a







CR
YS


TA
L


D
R AVE 17


SAN BRUNOAVE


HANO
VER


DR


GARDENA
DR


R
H


IN
E


D
R


W
ES


TB
ER


R
Y 


BV
D


REDWOOD
DR


N O ST


LANE DR


PAMELA DR


N G ST


KR
ES


T ST


AVE 13


R
D


 2
6


W
ES


TB
ER


R
Y


D
R


CALIFORNIAAVE


ELMAVE


N
 PIN


E ST


S I ST


N Q ST


R
D


 2
6


O
W


EN
S 


ST


AVE 17


H
AN


O
VER D


R


KENNEDY ST


SH
AN


N
O


N
AV


E


M
ER


CE
D


 S
T


S E ST


DRYSDALE W
AY


SULTANA
DR


W SO
UTH


 ST


W 4T
H ST


H
IL


TO
N


ST


SUNRISE AVE


TI
M


BE
R
LI


N
E


D
R BE


RR
Y 


D
R


LE
M


O
N


AV
E


SIX
TH


ST


AVE 19 1/2


AU
TU


M
N


R
D


12
TH


ST


SUNSET AVE


N
O


R
EE


N
W


AY


R
O


O
SE


VE
LT


 A
VE


AVE 17


R
D


 2
8


1/
4


W
ES


T 
LO


O
P


14
TH


ST


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


EASY CT


N
 L


AK
E 


ST


W CLEVELAND AVE


W
ES


TB
ER


R
Y


BV
D


FR
ES


N
O ST


13
TH


ST


AVE 18


MISSION
AVE


JO
H


SH
U


A
R
D


REN
WAY


S B STAVALO
N


AVE


GARY LN


TU
LA


R
E 


ST


BRIARGATE RD


MACE ST


NATIONAL
AVE


AVO
N


W
Y


N
 D


 S
T


CR
YS


TA
L


D
R


EL
 P


AS
O


 R
D


SO
N


O
R
A ST


CLIFTO
N


 W
Y


S A ST


CL
IN


TO
N


ST
VA


LE
N


CI
A


AV
E


OLIVE
AVE


M
AIN


BER
R
Y D


R


R
AYM


O
N


D
 TH


O
M


AS ST


DOUBLE
TREE
WAY


TAFT
DR


N
 L


AK
E 


ST


JEFFERSON
AVE


CENTRAL


PL


SU
LT


AN
A


D
R


OLIVE AVE


FIF
TH


 ST


E LINCOLN
AVE


OAK
ST


MAPLE ST


SU
N


D
AN


CE
LN


CENTRAL
AVE


ISLA VISTA CT


N J ST


POPPY ST


CAMBRIA
AVE


SE
CO


N
D


 S
T


PARKSIDE AVE


GAMAY
AVE


REN
WAY


DEVON WY


FI
R
ST


ST


N C ST


LADA
AVE


LANE PL


R
O


TA
N


AV
E


W 3R
D ST


W YO
SE


MIT
E A


VE


SE
VE


NTH


ST


EIG
HTH


ST


2N
D
ST


SCH
M


ID
T PL


S P ST


H
IL


L 
D


R


AC
O


R
N


CT
CR


OSS
 S


T


WILSON
AVE


DRIFTWOOD
DR


M
ELBA D


R E


AVE 19
1/4


VA
RD


EN
PL


ARBELLALN


FLUMEST


R
D


 2
7


MID
LA


ND
 W


Y


CE
LE


ST
E 


CT


LILLY
ST


E 
EA


ST
 L


O
O


P


PRINCETON AVE


AR
ET


H
A ST


PACIFIC
DR


MATEO
WY


LYONS ST


ZA
K 


W
AY


M
O
NO


COTT DR


ST
EP


H
AN


IE
 L


N


FIG AVE


LEM
O


N
AVE


ASTI
WAY


AVE 18 1/2


R
D


 2
6


CIRCLE


DR


SA
N


TA
BO


N
IT


A 
ST


FIG ST


AVE 15 1/2


FA
IR


FI
EL


D
D


R


M
AD


RO
N
E 


RD


M
ADRID


LN


ALMOND
AVE


HONDA
RD


FO
XG


LO
VE


W
AY


D
U


CO
R


R
D


R
D


 2
4


LAGUNA
WAY


W
AT


T ST


BILBAO
CT


NATIONAL
AVE


R
D


 2
6


R
D


 2
5


VA
LL


EY
W


AY
EL VADO DR


6T
H ST


SAN
DIEGO


AVE


SU
M


M
ER


SE
T 


LN


THIRD ST


R
O


G
ER


S 
ST


N
IC


O
LA


W
AY


R
D


 2
6


1/
2


EN
TR


AD
A 


R
D


G
R
O


VE
ST


SCHMIDT


CREEK WY


SA
NT


A
FE


 S
T


D
E 


AN
N


 C
O


VE


PINA
ST


ST.
MICHELLE DR


TH
IR


D
 S


T


SU
N


D
AN


CE
LN


AVE 19
3/4


N
 SCH


N
O


O
R


AVE


M
O


N
TE


R
EY


 S
T


N B ST


W
AL


D
EN


 D
R


HONDA
RD


LAR
W


O
O


D


D
R


TR
EM


AI
NE


AV
E


N
 SCH


N
O


O
R


AVE


FO
ST


ER
AV


E


GREENWOODDR


SC
H


N
O


O
R
 A


VE


BART
PL


CO
RT


O
PA


SS
I


ST


KO
UF


AX
DR


E CLEVELAND
AVE


GREEN
WAY


TU
LA


R
E ST


MARTIN ST


VA
R
D


EN CT


RUSH ST


CO
N


R
AD


ST


VI
A 


CE
R
IO


N
I


MADRONE
PL


FR
ES


N
O


 S
T


W PARK DR


NATIONAL
AVE


FIFTH
ST


TE
VI


N
W


AY


VENTURI
AVE


RIVERSIDE DR


D
AV


IS
ST


CA
M


D
EN


D
R


RUSH
ST


S G ST


CA
N


AL
 W


Y


UNIVERSITY AVE


A ST


W CENTRAL AVE


HALEY
WY


D
W


YE
R


AV
E


RIVERVIEW
DR


WHITWORTH DR N


JULIUS AVE


AVE 18A


SUNNYDALE


ST


KI
W


I 
ST


ROSEST


LILLY ST


AVE 18 1/4


AVE 18
1/2


W CLARK ST


BA
R
ST


O
W


D
R


FIG AVE


BOULDER
AVE


R
ID


G
ED


ALE


D
R


S PARK DR


POSEY
AVE


THIRD
ST


FA
IR


VI
EW AV


E


W
IL


LI
S 


AV
E


FERN
ST


LEWIS ST


CA
N


AL
 W


Y


PEANUT
DR


TU
O


LU
M


N
E


ST


PAN
O


R
AM


IC D
R


4T
H


ST


3RD ST


R
D


 2
4 


1/
2


7T
H ST


WALDEN
AVE


W 1S
T S


T


FA
IR


O
AK


AV
E


SEASIDE
DR


POINT
SUR DR


W 2N
D ST


ASHBURY CT


BL
U


E
SK


Y 
LN


7T
H


ST


SH
EL


L
D
R


13
TH


ST


10
TH


ST 12
TH


ST


CL
IN


TO
N


ST


5T
H ST


NIN
TH


ST
SE


VE
NTH


STSI
XT


H ST


FO
URT


H


N A ST3R
D
ST


5T
H
ST


N D ST


11
TH


ST
9T


H


ST


7T
H ST


4T
H


ST


HW
Y 99


HW
Y 99


W
O


O
D


ST


W CENTRAL
AVE


R
EG


AL
 D


R


VA
RD


EN
W


Y


JA
R
R
EL


L 
CT


R
D


 2
9


LYNN
PL


S LAKE ST


AVE 13


EL
 P


AS
O


 R
D


N A ST


N N ST


RD28


D
IABLO
R
D


EL PASO PL


N P ST


N H ST


MOORE


AV
E


N
 D


 S
T


D ST


VINEYARD AVE


AVE
18


AVE 13 1/2


FA
R
AL


LO
N


 R
D


MITCHELL CT


N C STN E ST


N J ST


S K ST


S M ST
S L STS N ST


S O ST


N GATEW
AY DR


AVE 16


N
 A


VO
N


 P
L


POZAR
PL


SH
O


RT
 R


D


MILLVIEW
DR


AVE
17 3/4


W
AT


SO
N


 S
T


AVE 18
3/4


BU
R
G


U
N


D
Y 


D
R


S H ST


GRANT
AVE


EM
IL


Y 
W


AY


E LINCOLN
AVE


PRO
SPECT


D
R


H
W


Y 
14


5


W LINCOLN
AVE


VIA DE ORO
VIA CAPITOLA


PRINCE
LN


OREGON AVE


MERRIL AVE


HARPER BVD


BL
O


KE
R


ST


D
EL


LA
VA


LL
E 


AV
E


S D ST


S C ST


ELLIS ST


CO
LU


M
BI


A 
ST


S GATEW
AY DR


D
AV


IS
ST


S J ST


SA
N


TA
CR


U
Z 


ST


ARIZONA
AVE


S C ST


FONDA AVE


JOSEPH LN


TH
IR


D


ST


IVORY
CT


CR
ESCEN


T D
R


MADARIN
ST


SUSAN LN


AL
O


N
ZO


 C
T


OLDMILL DR


SO
N


O
R
A 


ST


LA BREA AVE


BR
OO


K
DR


 E
AS


T


ROSE
CT


CHOLLA
AVE


PA
R
K ST


DOME
AVE


W
ESTERNW


Y


BREEZE
WAY


W ADELL ST


TAMARISK DR


W
IL


LI
AM


S
AV


E


SMITHWOOD
DR


OSO
DR


O
R
CH


AR
D


AV
E


ARDILLA
DR


LA
S


FR
ES


AS
W


AY


M
CR


AE
 R


D


AVE
18 1/4


E ADELL ST


E CLEVELAND
AVE


OLD


MIL
L W


Y


SAN MARCO AVE


SAN
ANDREA


AVE


CO
N


CO
R
D


AV
E


KN
O


X
ST


IM
PE


R
IA


L 
D


R


BERNARDI
AVE


YEAGER
RD


FRISCO
WY


PERCYST


ROXBURY
DR


CHERRY
ST


HAWK
LN


DESERT
RANCH
WAY


MAPLE
ST


OAK
ST


SUMMIT
DR


CEDAR
ST


UMBER
DR


TEMPLE DR
OPHIR DR


E Y
OSE


MIT
E


AV
E


PI
CK


FA
IR


 W
Y


R
D


 2
9


M
U


N
R
AS


AV
E


KR
O


H
N


 S
T


R
D


 2
8 


3/
4


DARBY WY


CO
M


M
ER


CE
 D


R


AVE 17 1/2


LILLIAN
ST


H
AR


BO
R


D
R


TR
U


M
AN


D
R


ONRAMP


ON RAMP


M
O


N
R
O


E 
AV


E


CA
IT


LA
N


D
R


PA
R
KS


D
AL


E
D


R


PHILBERT LN


MELBA DR


R
D


 2
5


W
AS


HI
NG


TO
N 


ST


R
D


 2
9 


1/
4


TREMAINE AVE


JO
Y


ST


PE
N


N
Y 


W
AY


CO
R
O


N
A


D
R


SE
AB


RI
G


H
T


D
R


JENNINGS
ST


AVE 14 1/2


FOURTH ST


MAPLE
ST


DI
AB


LO
RD


GREENTREE
AVE


BE
TT


ER
S 


R
D


SAQURO
AVE


H
U


LL
AV


E


DESHA
ST


AVE
13 1/4


AVE 16


FIFTH ST


DILLON WY


MAGNOLIA
ST


AVE 14 HOWARD RD


H
O


W
AR


D
 S


T


SH
OR


E 
DR


CLEMMENSEN
AVE


O
FFRAM


P


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


CREST


D
R


EL DORADO DR


WESTGATE
DR


AP
O


LL
O


 C
T


KIMMEL AVE


SUMMER
LN


AVE 17


FORUM
WAY


OLIVE AVE


DUNHAM AVE


H
ARTFO


RD
 W


Y


WITHWORTHDR S


R
D


 2
6


CANAL
ST


VINE
RD


MANZANA


CT


ALTAM
O


N
TD
R


H
AI


 L
N


SANDPIPER
WY


M
EL


IS
SA


 C
T


PICKFORD DR


N
O


R
W


AL
K 


D
R


JOYA
DR


AVE 17 1/2


CL
IN


TO
N 


ST


EL M
ONTE WY


LA
R
R
ET


E 
AV


E


BONNIE WAY


CL
AR


EM
O


N
T


D
R


BR
ID


LE
 L


N


IN
D


IG
O


 D
R


SHARON BVD


R
D


 2
5


1/
2


CLIN
TO


N


ST


SH
AN


N
O


N
AV


E


BURTON WY


G
O


O
SE


CR
O


SS
 D


R


PIERCE
LN


AZ
U


R
E


D
R


ADANAC WAY


O
W


EN
S 


ST


TU
LI


P
R
D


AVE 18 1/4


D
EB


O
R
AH LN


VI
CT


O
R
Y


LA
N


E


STANFORD
AVE


AI
KE


N
 S


T


AM
AD


O
R
 S


T


FA
IR


VI
EW


 S
T


CA
R
D


W
EL


L 
ST


GOLDEN
STATE BVD


AU
BU


RN
 W


Y


ACTON
WY


WILLOWDR


BERKELEY DR


R
D


 2
8


BOLES
ST


CH
AP


IN
ST


AVE 14 1/2


GILL
AVE


E SHERWOOD
WAY


GROVEWY


N I ST


PLUMAS
ST


A
ST


CA
IT


LA
N


D
R
IV


E


M
O


N
AR


CH
 R


D
BR


ID
G


E
W


AY


FE
R
N


 S
T


M
O


N
TE


R
EY


ST


SUMMER
ST


IRONWOODWAY


W
AYSIDE DR


PECAN AVE


VA
R
D


EN
 D


R


CLUB
DR


G
R
AN


AD
A 


D
R


BALD
W


IN
 ST


VA
LL


EY
W


AY


TROPICAL DR


SE
AB


R
IG


H
T 


D
R


CR
ES


T 
D


R


INGOMAR
DR


FICKLIN
DR


FILLMORE
AVE


AVIATION DR


RIVERVIEW DR


CA
M


IN
O


LA
N


E


CARMEN AVE


R
D


 2
8


1/
2


SAUNDERS RD


DAWNBRIDGE


DR


ONRAMP


JUDITH
WAY


M
CR


AE
R
D


AVE 18


H
AC


IE
N


D
A ST


D
EA


N
E


D
R


WRENWOOD
WAY


PERKINS RD


ROBINWOOD
WAY


ST
AD


IU
M R
D


BEECHWOOD
WAY


FU
TU


R
E 


ST


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


AVE 15
3/4


M
AT


TI
N


G
LY


 S
T


SUMMER
LN


LA
KE


 S
T


LA QUINTA WAY


SA
SS


AF
R
AS


D
R


M
AI


N
BE


R
R
Y


D
R


LINDA
MESA DR


AU
ST


IN
 S


T


PARKWOOD AVE


OFFRAMP


MACADAMIA
AVE


LA
KE ST


STANFORD AVE


TO
SC


H
I


D
R


E ADELL ST
LA


KE ST


ASHLAN
WAY


LI
N


D
A


VI
ST


A 
CT


SI
LK


O
AK


 L
N


ELLIS ST


CO
U


N
TR


Y 
CL


U
B 


D
R


DIAMOND W
AY


R
EG


AL
D


R


SAN JOSE
AVE


TO
LU


CA


R
O


D
EO


 D
R


OFF


RAM
P


D
AL


EY
 R


D


GREEN
WAY


BA
R
CE


LO
N


A
W


AY


O
FF R


AM
P


MARTIN ST


JAMES
WAY


SAN
BRUNO AVE


STOREY RD


AVE
16


AVE
19


BLUERIDGE


DR


GEORGIA
AVE


ELLIS ST


TANFORAN DR


SCOTTWY


E ELLIS ST


VA
R
BE


LL
A 


PK


RIDGEW
Y


TAYLO
R


LAN
E


PLUMWOOD
WAY


RD 28


MERLOT
AVE


ON RAMP


AVE 18 1/2


SA
N


TA
LU


CI
A 


D
R


GAMAY
AVE


ONRAMP


LA
U


R
EL


 S
T


H
AZ


EL
N


U
T


D
R


TREVOR
WAY


LOS
ARCOS LN


AV
EL


LA
R
 D


R


AR
N


O
LD


W
Y


GRENACHE AVE


TO
ZER


ST


ALPINE ST


LI
N


D
EN


 S
T


N
 G


R
AN


AD
A 


D
R


ADELAIDE AVE


PINEWOOD


DR


OFFRAMP


R
H


IN
E 


D
R


MALONEST


CO
LO


M
BA


R
D


 D
R


BROOK DR


CR
O


N
IN


 S
T


RIVERVIEW DR


BR
O


O
K D


R
 W


EST


W
O


O
D


 S
T


INDUSTRIAL AVE


WARD ST


N
O


BL
E 


ST


PECAN AVE


R
D 28


ALMOND AVE


R
D


 2
4 


1/
2


PIED
PIPER LN


ST
IN


SO
N


AV
E


AVE 13


OLIVE
AVE


LA
R
CH


ST


E ALMOND
AVE


H
O


SP
IT


AL


H
EM


LO
CK


 S
T


M
O


N
TE


R
EY D
R


ALMOND
AVE


BA
R
N


ET
T


W
AY


LA JOLLA WY


CO
N


D
O


R
D


R


REXFORD DR


SEGOVIA CT


SHARON BVD


TRABON


WAY


N I ST


AVIATION DR


O
FF RAM


P


SANARITA
WY


M
AD


IS
O


N
 D


R


BE
D


FO
RD


 D
R


E SHERWOOD


WAY


AVE 19 1/2


H
IL


LS
BO


R
O


AV
E


R
D


 2
8 


1/
4


ONRAMP


R
D28


PI
N


E
ST


AVE 12 1/2


AI
R
PO


RT
 D


R


LACRETA
AVE


AVE 16 1/4


AVE 15


G
ATEW


AY D
R


GOLDEN


STATE DR


M
ER


CE
D


 S
T


CH
AP


IN ST


INDEPENDENCE
DRIVE


KNOXRD


ADELL ST


CO
N


D
O


R
 R


D HWY 14
5


TO
ZE


R
 S


T


AVE 17


AVE 12 1/2


GLADE AVE


R
D


 2
3 


1/
2


AVE 19


AVE 18 1/2


SANTA FE DR


KENNEDY ST


AVE 15 1/2


PI
N


E 
ST


ST
AD


IU
M


 R
D


AVE 13 1/2


AVE 12 1/2


M
AD


ER
A 


AV
E


AVE 13


AVE 14HOWARD RD


AVE 13 3/4


W ALMOND
AVE


R
D


 2
4


PECAN AVE


R
D


 2
5 


1/
2


AVE 12 1/2


N
 W


ES
TB


ER
R
Y 


BL
V


FALCO
N


 D
R


HWY 99


RAYMOND RD


AVE 17


HW
Y 99


E KENNEDY ST


E ELLIS ST


AVE 20


GOLDEN STATE BVD


AVE 20


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


E H
WY 14


5


¯ 0 0.5 10.25
Miles


Scenario 1
Trustee Area 1


Trustee Area 2


Trustee Area 3


Trustee Area 4


Trustee Area 5


Trustee Area 6


Trustee Area 7


Madera County Board of Education


Trustee Area Redistricting


Existing Trustee Areas
Existing Trustee Areas


Scenario 1 Detail







M
ad


er
a 


C
ou


nt
y 


Bo
ar


d 
of


 E
du


ca
tio


n 
Tr


us
te


e 
A


re
a 


R
ed


is
tr


ic
tin


g 
 


Sc
en


ar
io


 2
 


Et
hn


ic
/R


ac
ia


l P
op


ul
at


io
n 


D
at


a 
 


 
 


 


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Hi
sp


an
ic


 o
r L


at
in


o
5,


16
3


24
%


4,
58


9
21


%
12


,2
07


56
%


16
,5


35
77


%
18


,3
62


86
%


15
,9


81
75


%
18


,0
99


84
%


90
,9


36
60


%
No


t H
is


pa
ni


c 
or


 L
at


in
o


16
,2


27
76


%
17


,0
43


79
%


9,
47


1
44


%
5,


06
6


23
%


3,
04


9
14


%
5,


33
7


25
%


3,
45


5
16


%
59


,6
48


40
%


W
hi


te
13


,5
50


63
%


14
,6


80
68


%
7,


12
6


33
%


3,
35


2
16


%
1,


66
9


8%
3,


83
2


18
%


2,
45


2
11


%
46


,6
61


31
%


Bl
ac


k 
or


 A
fri


ca
n 


Am
er


ic
an


20
2


1%
17


4
1%


57
5


3%
50


1
2%


47
4


2%
42


1
2%


40
8


2%
2,


75
5


2%
Am


er
ic


an
 In


di
an


 a
nd


 N
at


iv
e 


Al
as


ka
n


50
2


2%
51


8
2%


10
4


0%
14


5
1%


13
3


1%
10


6
0%


12
7


1%
1,


63
5


1%
As


ia
n


64
7


3%
37


1
2%


79
7


4%
53


3
2%


46
9


2%
53


1
2%


16
7


1%
3,


51
5


2%
Na


tiv
e 


Ha
w


ai
in


 a
nd


 O
th


er
 P


ac
ifi


c 
Is


la
nd


er
23


0%
6


0%
34


0%
20


0%
15


0%
8


0%
5


0%
11


1
0%


So
m


e 
O


th
er


 R
ac


e
11


2
1%


14
1


1%
98


0%
14


5
1%


62
0%


97
0%


47
0%


70
2


0%
Tw


o 
or


 M
or


e 
Ra


ce
s


1,
19


1
6%


1,
15


3
5%


73
7


3%
37


0
2%


22
7


1%
34


2
2%


24
9


1%
4,


26
9


3%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Di
st


ric
t T


ot
al


To
ta


l P
op


ul
at


io
n


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Nu
m


be
r


%
Nu


m
be


r
%


Hi
sp


an
ic


 o
r L


at
in


o
3,


50
1


21
%


3,
08


6
18


%
7,


69
2


51
%


10
,6


45
73


%
11


,7
62


83
%


10
,4


35
70


%
11


,7
97


81
%


58
,9


18
55


%
No


t H
is


pa
ni


c 
or


 L
at


in
o


13
,2


63
79


%
14


,3
40


82
%


7,
42


0
49


%
4,


02
5


27
%


2,
43


9
17


%
4,


48
4


30
%


2,
80


9
19


%
48


,7
80


45
%


W
hi


te
11


,2
91


67
%


12
,5


24
72


%
5,


66
1


37
%


2,
72


0
19


%
1,


40
9


10
%


3,
30


6
22


%
2,


03
3


14
%


38
,9


44
36


%
Bl


ac
k 


or
 A


fri
ca


n 
Am


er
ic


an
15


5
1%


14
4


1%
43


9
3%


38
8


3%
38


6
3%


33
0


2%
32


8
2%


2,
17


0
2%


Am
er


ic
an


 In
di


an
 a


nd
 N


at
iv


e 
Al


as
ka


n
38


5
2%


36
1


2%
86


1%
99


1%
98


1%
72


0%
95


1%
1,


19
6


1%
As


ia
n


49
9


3%
30


9
2%


61
6


4%
43


5
3%


34
6


2%
43


8
3%


14
1


1%
2,


78
4


3%
Na


tiv
e 


Ha
w


ai
in


 a
nd


 O
th


er
 P


ac
ifi


c 
Is


la
nd


er
23


0%
5


0%
30


0%
16


0%
15


0%
7


0%
0


0%
96


0%
So


m
e 


O
th


er
 R


ac
e


93
1%


99
1%


75
0%


87
1%


46
0%


67
0%


34
0%


50
1


0%
Tw


o 
or


 M
or


e 
Ra


ce
s


81
7


5%
89


8
5%


51
3


3%
28


0
2%


13
9


1%
26


4
2%


17
8


1%
3,


08
9


3%


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Di
st


ric
t T


ot
al


Po
pu


la
tio


n 
18


 Y
ea


rs
 a


nd
 O


ve
r


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3







0
2


4
1


M
ile


s


Ex
ist


in
g 


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


s
Ex


ist
in


g 
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
s


Sc
en


ar
io


 2
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 1


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


 2
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 3


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


 4
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 5


Tr
us


te
e 


Ar
ea


 6
Tr


us
te


e 
Ar


ea
 7


M
ad


er
a 


C
o


u
n


ty
 B


o
ar


d
 o


f 
E


d
u


ca
ti


o
n


T
ru


st
ee


 A
re


a 
R


ed
is


tr
ic


tin
g 


- 
S


ce
na


rio
 2


Road 16A
ve


nu
e 


20


A
ve


nu
e 


12


Road 26


A
ve


nu
e 


15


A
ve


nu
e 


9


Road 30


Road 36


Road 28 1/2


Road 34 1/2


A
ve


nu
e 


21


A
ve


nu
e 


19


A
ve


nu
e 


15


A
ve


nu
e 


14
Road 400


Road 415


Road 416C
oa


rs
eg


ol
d


R
ay


m
on


d
In


di
an


La
ke


s


Y
os


em
ite


La
ke


s
P


ar
k


C
ho


w
ch


ill
a


M
ad


er
a 


R
an


ch
os


M
ad


er
a


To
ta
lP
op


ul
aƟ


on
15


0,
58


4
Id
ea
l


21
,5
12


De
vi
aƟ


on
Ra


ng
e


28
8


To
ta
lD


ev
ia
Ɵo


n
%


1.
3%


TA
1


TA
2


TA
3


TA
4


TA
5


TA
6


TA
7


Po
pu


la
Ɵo


n
21


,3
90


21
,6
32


21
,6
78


21
,6
01


21
,4
11


21
,3
18


21
,5
54


De
vi
aƟ


on
‐1
22


12
0


16
6


89
‐1
01


‐1
94


42
De


vi
aƟ


on
%


‐0
.6
%


0.
6%


0.
8%


0.
4%


‐0
.5
%


‐0
.9
%


0.
2%







CR
YS


TA
L


D
R AVE 17


SAN BRUNOAVE


HANO
VER


DR


GARDENA
DR


R
H


IN
E


D
R


W
ES


TB
ER


R
Y 


BV
D


REDWOOD
DR


N O ST


LANE DR


PAMELA DR


N G ST


KR
ES


T ST


AVE 13


R
D


 2
6


W
ES


TB
ER


R
Y


D
R


CALIFORNIAAVE


ELMAVE


N
 PIN


E ST


S I ST


N Q ST


R
D


 2
6


O
W


EN
S 


ST


AVE 17


H
AN


O
VER D


R


KENNEDY ST


SH
AN


N
O


N
AV


E


M
ER


CE
D


 S
T


S E ST


DRYSDALE W
AY


SULTANA
DR


W SO
UTH


 ST


W 4T
H ST


H
IL


TO
N


ST


SUNRISE AVE


TI
M


BE
R
LI


N
E


D
R BE


RR
Y 


D
R


LE
M


O
N


AV
E


SIX
TH


ST


AVE 19 1/2


AU
TU


M
N


R
D


12
TH


ST


SUNSET AVE


N
O


R
EE


N
W


AY


R
O


O
SE


VE
LT


 A
VE


AVE 17


R
D


 2
8


1/
4


W
ES


T 
LO


O
P


14
TH


ST


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


EASY CT


N
 L


AK
E 


ST


W CLEVELAND AVE


W
ES


TB
ER


R
Y


BV
D


FR
ES


N
O ST


13
TH


ST


AVE 18


MISSION
AVE


JO
H


SH
U


A
R
D


REN
WAY


S B STAVALO
N


AVE


GARY LN


TU
LA


R
E 


ST


BRIARGATE RD


MACE ST


NATIONAL
AVE


AVO
N


W
Y


N
 D


 S
T


CR
YS


TA
L


D
R


EL
 P


AS
O


 R
D


SO
N


O
R
A ST


CLIFTO
N


 W
Y


S A ST


CL
IN


TO
N


ST
VA


LE
N


CI
A


AV
E


OLIVE
AVE


M
AIN


BER
R
Y D


R


R
AYM


O
N


D
 TH


O
M


AS ST


DOUBLE
TREE
WAY


TAFT
DR


N
 L


AK
E 


ST


JEFFERSON
AVE


CENTRAL


PL


SU
LT


AN
A


D
R


OLIVE AVE


FIF
TH


 ST


E LINCOLN
AVE


OAK
ST


MAPLE ST


SU
N


D
AN


CE
LN


CENTRAL
AVE


ISLA VISTA CT


N J ST


POPPY ST


CAMBRIA
AVE


SE
CO


N
D


 S
T


PARKSIDE AVE


GAMAY
AVE


REN
WAY


DEVON WY


FI
R
ST


ST


N C ST


LADA
AVE


LANE PL


R
O


TA
N


AV
E


W 3R
D ST


W YO
SE


MIT
E A


VE


SE
VE


NTH


ST


EIG
HTH


ST


2N
D
ST


SCH
M


ID
T PL


S P ST


H
IL


L 
D


R


AC
O


R
N


CT
CR


OSS
 S


T


WILSON
AVE


DRIFTWOOD
DR


M
ELBA D


R E


AVE 19
1/4


VA
RD


EN
PL


ARBELLALN


FLUMEST


R
D


 2
7


MID
LA


ND
 W


Y


CE
LE


ST
E 


CT


LILLY
ST


E 
EA


ST
 L


O
O


P


PRINCETON AVE


AR
ET


H
A ST


PACIFIC
DR


MATEO
WY


LYONS ST


ZA
K 


W
AY


M
O
NO


COTT DR


ST
EP


H
AN


IE
 L


N


FIG AVE


LEM
O


N
AVE


ASTI
WAY


AVE 18 1/2


R
D


 2
6


CIRCLE


DR


SA
N


TA
BO


N
IT


A 
ST


FIG ST


AVE 15 1/2


FA
IR


FI
EL


D
D


R


M
AD


RO
N
E 


RD


M
ADRID


LN


ALMOND
AVE


HONDA
RD


FO
XG


LO
VE


W
AY


D
U


CO
R


R
D


R
D


 2
4


LAGUNA
WAY


W
AT


T ST


BILBAO
CT


NATIONAL
AVE


R
D


 2
6


R
D


 2
5


VA
LL


EY
W


AY
EL VADO DR


6T
H ST


SAN
DIEGO


AVE


SU
M


M
ER


SE
T 


LN


THIRD ST


R
O


G
ER


S 
ST


N
IC


O
LA


W
AY


R
D


 2
6


1/
2


EN
TR


AD
A 


R
D


G
R
O


VE
ST


SCHMIDT


CREEK WY


SA
NT


A
FE


 S
T


D
E 


AN
N


 C
O


VE


PINA
ST


ST.
MICHELLE DR


TH
IR


D
 S


T


SU
N


D
AN


CE
LN


AVE 19
3/4


N
 SCH


N
O


O
R


AVE


M
O


N
TE


R
EY


 S
T


N B ST


W
AL


D
EN


 D
R


HONDA
RD


LAR
W


O
O


D


D
R


TR
EM


AI
NE


AV
E


N
 SCH


N
O


O
R


AVE


FO
ST


ER
AV


E


GREENWOODDR


SC
H


N
O


O
R
 A


VE


BART
PL


CO
RT


O
PA


SS
I


ST


KO
UF


AX
DR


E CLEVELAND
AVE


GREEN
WAY


TU
LA


R
E ST


MARTIN ST


VA
R
D


EN CT


RUSH ST


CO
N


R
AD


ST


VI
A 


CE
R
IO


N
I


MADRONE
PL


FR
ES


N
O


 S
T


W PARK DR


NATIONAL
AVE


FIFTH
ST


TE
VI


N
W


AY


VENTURI
AVE


RIVERSIDE DR


D
AV


IS
ST


CA
M


D
EN


D
R


RUSH
ST


S G ST


CA
N


AL
 W


Y


UNIVERSITY AVE


A ST


W CENTRAL AVE


HALEY
WY


D
W


YE
R


AV
E


RIVERVIEW
DR


WHITWORTH DR N


JULIUS AVE


AVE 18A


SUNNYDALE


ST


KI
W


I 
ST


ROSEST


LILLY ST


AVE 18 1/4


AVE 18
1/2


W CLARK ST


BA
R
ST


O
W


D
R


FIG AVE


BOULDER
AVE


R
ID


G
ED


ALE


D
R


S PARK DR


POSEY
AVE


THIRD
ST


FA
IR


VI
EW AV


E


W
IL


LI
S 


AV
E


FERN
ST


LEWIS ST


CA
N


AL
 W


Y


PEANUT
DR


TU
O


LU
M


N
E


ST


PAN
O


R
AM


IC D
R


4T
H


ST


3RD ST


R
D


 2
4 


1/
2


7T
H ST


WALDEN
AVE


W 1S
T S


T


FA
IR


O
AK


AV
E


SEASIDE
DR


POINT
SUR DR


W 2N
D ST


ASHBURY CT


BL
U


E
SK


Y 
LN


7T
H


ST


SH
EL


L
D
R


13
TH


ST


10
TH


ST 12
TH


ST


CL
IN


TO
N


ST


5T
H ST


NIN
TH


ST
SE


VE
NTH


STSI
XT


H ST


FO
URT


H


N A ST3R
D
ST


5T
H
ST


N D ST


11
TH


ST
9T


H


ST


7T
H ST


4T
H


ST


HW
Y 99


HW
Y 99


W
O


O
D


ST


W CENTRAL
AVE


R
EG


AL
 D


R


VA
RD


EN
W


Y


JA
R
R
EL


L 
CT


R
D


 2
9


LYNN
PL


S LAKE ST


AVE 13


EL
 P


AS
O


 R
D


N A ST


N N ST


RD28


D
IABLO
R
D


EL PASO PL


N P ST


N H ST


MOORE


AV
E


N
 D


 S
T


D ST


VINEYARD AVE


AVE
18


AVE 13 1/2


FA
R
AL


LO
N


 R
D


MITCHELL CT


N C STN E ST


N J ST


S K ST


S M ST
S L STS N ST


S O ST


N GATEW
AY DR


AVE 16


N
 A


VO
N


 P
L


POZAR
PL


SH
O


RT
 R


D


MILLVIEW
DR


AVE
17 3/4


W
AT


SO
N


 S
T


AVE 18
3/4


BU
R
G


U
N


D
Y 


D
R


S H ST


GRANT
AVE


EM
IL


Y 
W


AY


E LINCOLN
AVE


PRO
SPECT


D
R


H
W


Y 
14


5


W LINCOLN
AVE


VIA DE ORO
VIA CAPITOLA


PRINCE
LN


OREGON AVE


MERRIL AVE


HARPER BVD


BL
O


KE
R


ST


D
EL


LA
VA


LL
E 


AV
E


S D ST


S C ST


ELLIS ST


CO
LU


M
BI


A 
ST


S GATEW
AY DR


D
AV


IS
ST


S J ST


SA
N


TA
CR


U
Z 


ST


ARIZONA
AVE


S C ST


FONDA AVE


JOSEPH LN


TH
IR


D


ST


IVORY
CT


CR
ESCEN


T D
R


MADARIN
ST


SUSAN LN


AL
O


N
ZO


 C
T


OLDMILL DR


SO
N


O
R
A 


ST


LA BREA AVE


BR
OO


K
DR


 E
AS


T


ROSE
CT


CHOLLA
AVE


PA
R
K ST


DOME
AVE


W
ESTERNW


Y


BREEZE
WAY


W ADELL ST


TAMARISK DR


W
IL


LI
AM


S
AV


E


SMITHWOOD
DR


OSO
DR


O
R
CH


AR
D


AV
E


ARDILLA
DR


LA
S


FR
ES


AS
W


AY


M
CR


AE
 R


D


AVE
18 1/4


E ADELL ST


E CLEVELAND
AVE


OLD


MIL
L W


Y


SAN MARCO AVE


SAN
ANDREA


AVE


CO
N


CO
R
D


AV
E


KN
O


X
ST


IM
PE


R
IA


L 
D


R


BERNARDI
AVE


YEAGER
RD


FRISCO
WY


PERCYST


ROXBURY
DR


CHERRY
ST


HAWK
LN


DESERT
RANCH
WAY


MAPLE
ST


OAK
ST


SUMMIT
DR


CEDAR
ST


UMBER
DR


TEMPLE DR
OPHIR DR


E Y
OSE


MIT
E


AV
E


PI
CK


FA
IR


 W
Y


R
D


 2
9


M
U


N
R
AS


AV
E


KR
O


H
N


 S
T


R
D


 2
8 


3/
4


DARBY WY


CO
M


M
ER


CE
 D


R


AVE 17 1/2


LILLIAN
ST


H
AR


BO
R


D
R


TR
U


M
AN


D
R


ONRAMP


ON RAMP


M
O


N
R
O


E 
AV


E


CA
IT


LA
N


D
R


PA
R
KS


D
AL


E
D


R


PHILBERT LN


MELBA DR


R
D


 2
5


W
AS


HI
NG


TO
N 


ST


R
D


 2
9 


1/
4


TREMAINE AVE


JO
Y


ST


PE
N


N
Y 


W
AY


CO
R
O


N
A


D
R


SE
AB


RI
G


H
T


D
R


JENNINGS
ST


AVE 14 1/2


FOURTH ST


MAPLE
ST


DI
AB


LO
RD


GREENTREE
AVE


BE
TT


ER
S 


R
D


SAQURO
AVE


H
U


LL
AV


E


DESHA
ST


AVE
13 1/4


AVE 16


FIFTH ST


DILLON WY


MAGNOLIA
ST


AVE 14 HOWARD RD


H
O


W
AR


D
 S


T


SH
OR


E 
DR


CLEMMENSEN
AVE


O
FFRAM


P


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


CREST


D
R


EL DORADO DR


WESTGATE
DR


AP
O


LL
O


 C
T


KIMMEL AVE


SUMMER
LN


AVE 17


FORUM
WAY


OLIVE AVE


DUNHAM AVE


H
ARTFO


RD
 W


Y


WITHWORTHDR S


R
D


 2
6


CANAL
ST


VINE
RD


MANZANA


CT


ALTAM
O


N
TD
R


H
AI


 L
N


SANDPIPER
WY


M
EL


IS
SA


 C
T


PICKFORD DR


N
O


R
W


AL
K 


D
R


JOYA
DR


AVE 17 1/2


CL
IN


TO
N 


ST


EL M
ONTE WY


LA
R
R
ET


E 
AV


E


BONNIE WAY


CL
AR


EM
O


N
T


D
R


BR
ID


LE
 L


N


IN
D


IG
O


 D
R


SHARON BVD


R
D


 2
5


1/
2


CLIN
TO


N


ST


SH
AN


N
O


N
AV


E


BURTON WY


G
O


O
SE


CR
O


SS
 D


R


PIERCE
LN


AZ
U


R
E


D
R


ADANAC WAY


O
W


EN
S 


ST


TU
LI


P
R
D


AVE 18 1/4


D
EB


O
R
AH LN


VI
CT


O
R
Y


LA
N


E


STANFORD
AVE


AI
KE


N
 S


T


AM
AD


O
R
 S


T


FA
IR


VI
EW


 S
T


CA
R
D


W
EL


L 
ST


GOLDEN
STATE BVD


AU
BU


RN
 W


Y


ACTON
WY


WILLOWDR


BERKELEY DR


R
D


 2
8


BOLES
ST


CH
AP


IN
ST


AVE 14 1/2


GILL
AVE


E SHERWOOD
WAY


GROVEWY


N I ST


PLUMAS
ST


A
ST


CA
IT


LA
N


D
R
IV


E


M
O


N
AR


CH
 R


D
BR


ID
G


E
W


AY


FE
R
N


 S
T


M
O


N
TE


R
EY


ST


SUMMER
ST


IRONWOODWAY


W
AYSIDE DR


PECAN AVE


VA
R
D


EN
 D


R


CLUB
DR


G
R
AN


AD
A 


D
R


BALD
W


IN
 ST


VA
LL


EY
W


AY


TROPICAL DR


SE
AB


R
IG


H
T 


D
R


CR
ES


T 
D


R


INGOMAR
DR


FICKLIN
DR


FILLMORE
AVE


AVIATION DR


RIVERVIEW DR


CA
M


IN
O


LA
N


E


CARMEN AVE


R
D


 2
8


1/
2


SAUNDERS RD


DAWNBRIDGE


DR


ONRAMP


JUDITH
WAY


M
CR


AE
R
D


AVE 18


H
AC


IE
N


D
A ST


D
EA


N
E


D
R


WRENWOOD
WAY


PERKINS RD


ROBINWOOD
WAY


ST
AD


IU
M R
D


BEECHWOOD
WAY


FU
TU


R
E 


ST


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


AVE 15
3/4


M
AT


TI
N


G
LY


 S
T


SUMMER
LN


LA
KE


 S
T


LA QUINTA WAY


SA
SS


AF
R
AS


D
R


M
AI


N
BE


R
R
Y


D
R


LINDA
MESA DR


AU
ST


IN
 S


T


PARKWOOD AVE


OFFRAMP


MACADAMIA
AVE


LA
KE ST


STANFORD AVE


TO
SC


H
I


D
R


E ADELL ST
LA


KE ST


ASHLAN
WAY


LI
N


D
A


VI
ST


A 
CT


SI
LK


O
AK


 L
N


ELLIS ST


CO
U


N
TR


Y 
CL


U
B 


D
R


DIAMOND W
AY


R
EG


AL
D


R


SAN JOSE
AVE


TO
LU


CA


R
O


D
EO


 D
R


OFF


RAM
P


D
AL


EY
 R


D


GREEN
WAY


BA
R
CE


LO
N


A
W


AY


O
FF R


AM
P


MARTIN ST


JAMES
WAY


SAN
BRUNO AVE


STOREY RD


AVE
16


AVE
19


BLUERIDGE


DR


GEORGIA
AVE


ELLIS ST


TANFORAN DR


SCOTTWY


E ELLIS ST


VA
R
BE


LL
A 


PK


RIDGEW
Y


TAYLO
R


LAN
E


PLUMWOOD
WAY


RD 28


MERLOT
AVE


ON RAMP


AVE 18 1/2


SA
N


TA
LU


CI
A 


D
R


GAMAY
AVE


ONRAMP


LA
U


R
EL


 S
T


H
AZ


EL
N


U
T


D
R


TREVOR
WAY


LOS
ARCOS LN


AV
EL


LA
R
 D


R


AR
N


O
LD


W
Y


GRENACHE AVE


TO
ZER


ST


ALPINE ST


LI
N


D
EN


 S
T


N
 G


R
AN


AD
A 


D
R


ADELAIDE AVE


PINEWOOD


DR


OFFRAMP


R
H


IN
E 


D
R


MALONEST


CO
LO


M
BA


R
D


 D
R


BROOK DR


CR
O


N
IN


 S
T


RIVERVIEW DR


BR
O


O
K D


R
 W


EST


W
O


O
D


 S
T


INDUSTRIAL AVE


WARD ST


N
O


BL
E 


ST


PECAN AVE


R
D 28


ALMOND AVE


R
D


 2
4 


1/
2


PIED
PIPER LN


ST
IN


SO
N


AV
E


AVE 13


OLIVE
AVE


LA
R
CH


ST


E ALMOND
AVE


H
O


SP
IT


AL


H
EM


LO
CK


 S
T


M
O


N
TE


R
EY D
R


ALMOND
AVE


BA
R
N


ET
T


W
AY


LA JOLLA WY


CO
N


D
O


R
D


R


REXFORD DR


SEGOVIA CT


SHARON BVD


TRABON


WAY


N I ST


AVIATION DR


O
FF RAM


P


SANARITA
WY


M
AD


IS
O


N
 D


R


BE
D


FO
RD


 D
R


E SHERWOOD


WAY


AVE 19 1/2


H
IL


LS
BO


R
O


AV
E


R
D


 2
8 


1/
4


ONRAMP


R
D28


PI
N


E
ST


AVE 12 1/2


AI
R
PO


RT
 D


R


LACRETA
AVE


AVE 16 1/4


AVE 15


G
ATEW


AY D
R


GOLDEN


STATE DR


M
ER


CE
D


 S
T


CH
AP


IN ST


INDEPENDENCE
DRIVE


KNOXRD


ADELL ST


CO
N


D
O


R
 R


D HWY 14
5


TO
ZE


R
 S


T


AVE 17


AVE 12 1/2


GLADE AVE


R
D


 2
3 


1/
2


AVE 19


AVE 18 1/2


SANTA FE DR


KENNEDY ST


AVE 15 1/2


PI
N


E 
ST


ST
AD


IU
M


 R
D


AVE 13 1/2


AVE 12 1/2


M
AD


ER
A 


AV
E


AVE 13


AVE 14HOWARD RD


AVE 13 3/4


W ALMOND
AVE


R
D


 2
4


PECAN AVE


R
D


 2
5 


1/
2


AVE 12 1/2


N
 W


ES
TB


ER
R
Y 


BL
V


FALCO
N


 D
R


HWY 99


RAYMOND RD


AVE 17


HW
Y 99


E KENNEDY ST


E ELLIS ST


AVE 20


GOLDEN STATE BVD


AVE 20


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


R
D


 2
8 


1/
2


E H
WY 14


5


¯ 0 0.5 10.25
Miles


Scenario 2
Trustee Area 1


Trustee Area 2


Trustee Area 3


Trustee Area 4


Trustee Area 5


Trustee Area 6


Trustee Area 7


Madera County Board of Education


Trustee Area Redistricting


Existing Trustee Areas
Existing Trustee Areas


Scenario 2 Detail












 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


 


  
 
 


 
 


Agenda Item 8.5 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
January 11, 2022 


 
Topic: 
Resolution Number 5: The Madera County Board of Education 
Recommends the Revised Trustee Area Boundaries Map Scenario ___ to 
the Madera County Committee on School District Organization for 
Approval   
 
Background:  
Education Code Section 1002 requires that the County Board of 
Education recommend to the County Committee on School District 
Organization for approval by two-thirds vote a change to boundaries of 
any or all of the trustee areas of the county after each decennial federal 
census using population figures validated by the Demographic Research 
Unit of the Department of Finance as a basis.  Trustee areas shall be as 
nearly equal in population as possible and take into consideration: 
topography, geography, cohesiveness/contiguity/integrity/compactness 
of territory, and communities of interest.  
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
Resource: 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board approve “Resolution Number 5: The 
Madera County Board of Education Recommends the Revised Trustee 
Area Boundaries Map Scenario ___ to the Madera County Committee on 
School District Organization for Approval.”  
 
 







 


 
 


Resolution No. 5 
The Madera County Board of Education 


Recommends the Revised Trustee Area Boundaries Map Scenario ___ to the 
Madera County Committee on School District Organization for Approval 


Pursuant to California Education Code Section 1002 
 


WHEREAS, pursuant to subdivision (a) of California Education Code section 
1002, upon being so requested by the Madera County Board of Education (Board), the 
Madera County Committee on School District Organization (County Committee), by a 
two-thirds vote of the members, may either change the boundaries of any or all of the 
trustee areas of the county: and 


 
WHEREAS, California Education Code section 1002, subdivision (b) requires 


that following each decennial federal census, the County Committee shall adjust the 
boundaries of any or all of the trustee areas of the Board as necessary to meet the 
population criteria set forth in subdivision (a) such that the trustee areas shall be as 
nearly equal in population as practicable and giving consideration to topography; 
geography; cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity, and compactness of territory; and 
communities of interest of the trustee areas; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the existing trustee area boundaries 


must be revised to comply with the Federal and State Constitutions and California 
Education Code section 1002 because the current trustee areas are no longer 
substantially equal in population; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board has conducted an open and transparent process for 


revising the trustee area boundaries, including:  
(a) an October 26, 2021, Board workshop on redistricting open to public 


participation for which notice was provided in English and Spanish on the 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) website and the Madera 
Tribune;  


(b) the posting of information on the redistricting process and opportunities for 
public participation on the MCSOS website;  


(c) the posting of proposed map options and demographic data on the MCSOS 
website for public review and comment;  


(d) the availability of all proposed map options, demographic data and other 
redistricting information on request by mail or in person at the MCSOS office; 
and 


(e) noticed public hearings held on December 14, 2021, and January 11, 2022, 
for consideration of the map options and recommendation to the County 
Committee of revised trustee area map; and 
 


WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the revised trustee area map meets 
the requirements of the Federal and State Constitutions, the California Education Code, 
and the Federal Voting Rights Act of 1965; and that it took into consideration the 
redistricting factors set forth in California Education Code section 1002, subdivision (a). 







2 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Madera County Board of Education, as 
follows: 


1. The Board adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct. 
2. The Board hereby recommends that the Madera County Committee on 


School District Organization adopt the trustee area boundaries as set forth in 
Map Scenario ___, as presented to the Board on January 11, 2022.  


 
 THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted by the Madera County Board of 
Education at a meeting of the Board held on January 11, 2022: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINED: 
 


Madera County Board of Education 
 





		8.5 RESOLUTION 5 TRUSTEE AREA BOUNDARIES COVERSHEET.pdf

		Agenda Item 8.5

		Board of Education Action Item

		January 11, 2022

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:










 


 
 


Meeting of  
Madera County Board of Education 


Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
3:30 p.m. 


 
This meeting will be held at  


1105 South Madera Avenue, Conference Room 5,  
Madera, CA 93637 


 
AGENDA 


 
Reasonable Accommodation for any Individual with Disability – Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable 
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Board of Education, may 
request assistance by contacting the Office of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools.  All documents 
pertaining to open session agenda items are available to anyone upon request from the office at 1105 South 
Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone: (559) 662-6274; FAX (559) 673-5569. 
 
1.0 Call to Order 


1.1  Flag Salute 
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes 


2.1  Regular Meeting December 14, 2021 (Action) [Board] 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda (Action) [Board] 
 
4.0 Information 


4.1 Public Comment 
[This time is offered to members of the public wishing to 
address the Board on matters under the jurisdiction of the 
Board, but not listed on the agenda. Board members may 
listen to but not discuss matters not on the agenda. (G.C. 
54954.2) The Board will not take action on any items 
presented under public comment.  Speakers are limited 
to 3 minutes.] 


 
4.2 Letters and Communications 


4.2.2 Excellence in Education Award: Lincoln 
Pascale, MCSOS Teacher of the Year 


 
4.3 Non-School Sources 


 
4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) 
           Executive Committee Meeting Report [Deniz] 


 







 


 
 


4.5  Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos] 
 


4.6  Member Report(s) [Member] 
 
5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 


5.1 Video Presentation 
[Excellence in Education slideshow] [Massetti] 


 
5.2 CAES Programs 


 [Review of Career Technical and Alternative  
 Education Programs] [Cogan] 
 


5.3 21 CSLA/Bridges to Leadership [Protzman] 
 


5.4 MCSOS Williams Quarterly Report [Drake] 
 


6.0 Old Business 
6.1 Consideration President Appointments 


- CSBA Legislative Network (1) 
- Foundation Board (1) 


 
7.0 Closed Session 
 
8.0 New Business 


8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
[Ratification of Temporary County Certificates  
issued previous month] (Action) [Protzman] 


 
8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment 


[Equipment to be declared obsolete and removed  
from inventory] (Action) [DeWall] 


 
8.3 Consideration of School Accountability Report Card 


(SARC for the School Year 2020-2021) 
[California public schools are required to publish a  
SARC annually] (Action) [Cogan/Drake] 
8.3.1 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School 
8.3.2 Pioneer Technical Center 
8.3.3 Madera County Independent Academy 
8.3.4 Special Education 


 
  







 


 
 


8.4 Consideration Trustee Area Maps  
 (Recommendation of preferred map to the Madera  
 County Committee on School District Organization) (Action) [Massetti] 
 


8.5  Consideration Resolution No. 5: The Madera County 
Board of Education Recommends the Revised 
Trustee Area Boundaries Map Scenario ___ to the 
Madera County Committee on School District 
Organization for Approval 


 (As required by Education Code Section 1002) (Action) [Massetti] 
 
9.0 Other 
 
10.0  Adjournment 





		Meeting of

		Madera County Board of Education

		Tuesday, January 11, 2022

		3:30 p.m.

		AGENDA

		1.0 Call to Order

		1.1  Flag Salute



		2.0 Consideration of Minutes

		2.1  Regular Meeting December 14, 2021 (Action) [Board]



		3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda (Action) [Board]

		4.0 Information

		4.1 Public Comment

		4.2 Letters and Communications

		4.2.2 Excellence in Education Award: Lincoln Pascale, MCSOS Teacher of the Year



		4.3 Non-School Sources

		4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA)

		Executive Committee Meeting Report [Deniz]

		4.5  Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos]

		4.6  Member Report(s) [Member]



		5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff

		5.1 Video Presentation

		5.2 CAES Programs

		5.3 21 CSLA/Bridges to Leadership [Protzman]

		5.4 MCSOS Williams Quarterly Report [Drake]



		6.0 Old Business

		6.1 Consideration President Appointments



		7.0 Closed Session

		8.0 New Business

		8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates

		8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment

		8.3 Consideration of School Accountability Report Card

		(SARC for the School Year 2020-2021)

		[California public schools are required to publish a

		SARC annually] (Action) [Cogan/Drake]

		8.3.1 Endeavor/Voyager Secondary School

		8.3.2 Pioneer Technical Center

		8.3.3 Madera County Independent Academy

		8.3.4 Special Education



		8.4 Consideration Trustee Area Maps

		8.5  Consideration Resolution No. 5: The Madera County Board of Education Recommends the Revised Trustee Area Boundaries Map Scenario ___ to the Madera County Committee on School District Organization for Approval



		9.0 Other

		10.0  Adjournment








 


1 of 9 
 


UNADOPTED 
Minutes of  


Madera County Board of Education 
December 14, 2021 


 
Present: Cathie Bustos, Shelley Deniz, Tammy Loveland, Zimri Padilla, Brian 


Ramirez, Alfred Soares, Jr., Joe Vived, Dr. Cecilia A. Massetti, Executive 
Secretary 


 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: Brad Bitter, Zoe Bitter, Fred Cogan, Julie DeWall, Jessica Drake, Alan 


Macedo, Rachel Mancebo, Dianna Marsh, Dr. Justin Miller, Jennifer 
Pascale, Tricia Protzman, Scott Odell, Kristi Winter 


 
1.0 Call to Order 
1.1  Flag Salute 
Executive Secretary Dr. Cecilia A. Massetti called the meeting to order at 3:35 p.m., 
followed by the flag salute. 
 
2.0 Consideration of Board Organization 
2.1 Election of President 
Board Members selected numbers out of a basket to determine the order of 
nominations.  Executive Secretary Massetti called for nominations.  The nominations 
were as follows: 


1. Brian Ramirez nominated Alfred Soares, Jr. 
2. Alfred Soares, Jr., abstained from nominating. 
3. Shelley Deniz nominated Alfred Soares, Jr. 
4. Zimri Padilla nominated Alfred Soares, Jr. 
5. Tammy Loveland nominated Alfred Soares, Jr. 
6. Joe Vived nominated Alfred Soares, Jr. 
7. Cathie Bustos nominated Alfred Soares, Jr. 


 
Mrs. Pascale called the roll for the vote on the nomination of Alfred Soares, Jr.  Alfred 
Soares, Jr., was elected by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
2.2 Election of Vice President 
Board Members selected numbers out of a basket to determine the order of 







 


2 of 9 
 


nominations.  Board President Soares, Jr., called for nominations.  The nominations 
were as follows: 


1. Zimri Padilla nominated Tammy Loveland. 
2. Brian Ramirez nominated Tammy Loveland. 
3. Joe Vived nominated Tammy Loveland. 
4. Cathie Bustos nominated Tammy Loveland. 
5. Shelley Deniz nominated Tammy Loveland. 
6. Alfred Soares, Jr., nominated Tammy Loveland. 
7. Tammy Loveland abstained from nominating. 


 
Mrs. Pascale called the roll for the vote on the nomination of Tammy Loveland.  Tammy 
Loveland was elected by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
2.3 Election of Representative to Madera County School Boards Association 
(MCSBA) Executive Committee 
Board Members selected numbers out of a basket to determine the order of 
nominations.  Board President Soares, Jr., called for nominations.  The nominations 
were as follows: 


1. Zimri Padilla nominated Joe Vived. 
2. Shelley Deniz nominated Joe Vived. 
3. Cathie Bustos nominated Joe Vived. 
4. Alfred Soares, Jr., abstained from nominating. 
5. Joe Vived nominated Shelley Deniz. 
6. Tammy Loveland nominated Joe Vived. 
7. Brian Ramirez nominated Joe Vived. 


 
Mrs. Pascale called roll for the vote on nomination of Joe Vived.  Joe Vived was elected 
Representative to the MCSBA Executive Committee by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
2.4 Confirmation Time and Place for Regular Board Meetings: 


 Meeting Dates 2021-2022 







 


3 of 9 
 


 2nd Tuesday of the Month (January – December) 
 Additional Meeting Needed in June to Approve LCAP (June 21)  


 Meeting Times: 3:30 p.m. 
 Meeting Location: 1105 S. Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 


 
President Appointments (January Meeting) 


 CSBA Legislative Network (1) 
 Foundation Board (1) 


 
3.0 Consideration of Minutes 
3.1  Regular Meeting November 9, 2021 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Shelley Deniz moved to approve the minutes of November 9, 2021, as presented, 
seconded by Zimri Padilla and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
4.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Tammy Loveland moved to adopt the agenda as presented, seconded by Joe Vived 
and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
5.0 Information 
5.1 Public Comment 
President Soares, Jr., stated this time is offered to members of the public wishing to 
address the Board on matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, but not listed on the 
agenda.  Board members may listen to, but not discuss matters not on the agenda.  (G.C. 
54954.2) The Board will not take action on any items presented under public comment.  
Speakers are limited to three minutes. 
 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item.  
No one came forward to address the Board. 


 







 


4 of 9 
 


5.2 Letters and Communications 
5.2.1 Award of Excellence: Chowchilla Union High School FFA Team 
Superintendent Dr. Justin Miller and Coach Brad Bitter were introduced. Dr. Miller 
explained the team won their award before he became superintendent.  He asked Mr. 
Bitter to talk about the process and the team’s effort.  Mr. Bitter noted that only half of 
the team was in attendance.  Some team members are attending colleges out of the 
area.  The team is ranked seventh highest in the nation.  Competitor Rachel Mancebo is 
the fifth highest in the nation. Student Zoe Bitter explained the competition and talked 
about its rigor. 
 
Students received an “Award of Excellence” certificate of recognition from the Board 
and the team was honored with a plaque. 
 
5.3 Non-School Sources 


• Dr. Massetti provide articles about Excellence in Education that were in the 
Fresno Bee, Sierra Star, and the Madera Tribune. 


• Dr. Massetti attended Veterans Day in the Park. Priscilla Huerta, a local singer, 
sang the National Anthem with her five-year-old niece.  Mrs. Huerta sings at the 
MCSOS Excellence in Education event annually. 


• Gould Educational Center will host an outdoor winter program for family 
members on December 15th.  Each class will perform a holiday song or skit. 


• A graduation ceremony will be held for 47 PTC students on December 17th.  
 
5.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) Executive Committee 
Meeting Report 
Mrs. Deniz stated there was nothing to report. 
 
5.5  Madera County Foundation Board Report 
Mrs. Bustos stated there was nothing to report.  
 
5.6  Member Report(s) 
None 
 
6.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
6.1 Student Events Presentation 
Dianna Marsh introduced Events Coordinator Kristi Winter. Mrs. Marsh noted that the 
Academic Decathlon lecture series took place in October.  There were six speakers.  
The theme this year is, “Water: Our Most Precious Resource.” A scrimmage has also 
been completed for the competition.  
 
Mrs. Winter distributed brochures listing the dates of this year’s events.  New this year is 
a competition for elementary level students titled, “Battle of the Books.”  Mock Trial is 
coming up on January 19, 20, 26, & 27.  Twenty-three volunteers are needed for this 
competition.  Teams are coached by an attorney in legal procedures. Students act as 







 


5 of 9 
 


attorneys, witnesses, the court clerk, and bailiff. Competitions are planned to be held at 
Madera County Superior Court. Local judges preside over each case.  This year’s case 
is titled “People vs. Coby.”  It is a murder trial. There are additional competitions for art 
and journalism.   
 
Mrs. Winter stated the Academic Decathlon is a high school competition. There are ten 
subject areas: art, economics, essay, interview, language/literature, math, music, 
science, social science, and speech.  This year, seven schools are participating. Each 
team may have up to 25 students. Each team must have three students in each range 
qualifying with the following grade point averages: 4.0, 3.0, and 2.0.  The essay 
competition will take place on January 18th.  Objective testing will be held February 1.  
The speech, interview, and super quiz will be held on February 5.  
 
$100 scholarships are given to the highest scoring student in each subject.  The top 
scoring senior of each team receives a $250 scholarship. The highest scoring student 
overall receives a $500 scholarship. 
 
600 students throughout California participate in Lecture Day.  Six valley experts 
participate. 
 
Graduation cords are provided to students who participate in the Academic Decathlon 
for two years and score 4,000 points or more. 
 
61 volunteers are needed for the speech and interview competitions. 
 
Academic Pentathlon is a middle school competition with five events. The topics are the 
same as Academic Decathlon. Up to 15 students may participate on each of the 7th and 
8th grade teams. This year, 11 schools are participating. The essay/literature 
competition will be held March 3.  On March 19, the remaining events in fine arts, 
science, social science, super quiz will take place.  Sometimes the Academic Decathlon 
and Academic Pentathlon teams work together to study. 
 
Battle of the Books will be held on March 5. Six elementary schools are participating in 
the 3-4th and 5-6th grade competitions. Teams read from a list of 20 books. Competitions 
include: Friendly Family Feud, Relay Race, Super Challenge, and the Grand Challenge. 
 
7th and 8th grade students will participate in the Math Tournament on April 8th. Titles of 
events include: The Mad Hatter, Leap Frog, Circuit Training, and the Relay Race, which 
is an outdoor event. 
 
The ArtsFest will be held on May 7th.  It is a free outdoor festival with activities for 
children including: flower pot decorating, rock painting, bag decorating, washer 
necklaces, chalk murals, pool paintings, face painting, art demonstrators, a performance 
stage.  A newer event to encourage parent involvement is also available.  Parents are 
provided with a list of things they can do with their children. Free snow cones and 
popcorn are also available. The conference center is turned into an in-door art gallery.  







 


6 of 9 
 


Students in grades K-12 may compete in 2D, 3D, and still photography.  There is also a 
category for special education.  33 volunteers are still needed.  
 
6.2 Proposed Trustee Area Maps 
Mr. Odell noted that at the last meeting the census data was reviewed. The guideline is 
to have less that a 10% deviation.  The census data revealed MCSOS was at a 14% 
deviation. Mr. Odell’s firm prepared two map scenarios.  The main goals were to 
balance the population and not dilute the Latinx vote. Both of the maps meet those 
goals. One scenario accommodates the growth in Tesoro Viejo and Riverstone 
developments. Madera Acres was broken up in the old map.  The new maps bring 
almost all of it together.  
 
The Board of Education will be asked to select a map to recommend to the Madera 
County Committee on School District Organization at the next meeting.  The selected 
map will be taken to the committee for action in February 2022. 
 
7.0 Old Business 
None 
 
8.0 Closed Session 
None 
 
9.0 New Business 
9.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. Protzman asked the Board to ratify the issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
(TCCs) from November 1-30, 2021.  TCCs are issued in order to authorize the individual to 
work while the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing reviews his/her waiver 
request, emergency permit, initial and/or renewal credential application packet.   
 
Tammy Loveland moved to ratify the TCCs, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
9.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. DeWall provided the Board with a list of equipment declared obsolete.  Items 
included a computer, a projector, a typewriter, Promethean boards, projectors, and 
digital cameras. 
 







 


7 of 9 
 


Shelley Deniz moved to approve the list of surplus/obsolete equipment submitted, 
seconded by Zimri Padilla and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
9.3 Consideration Receive and Review First Interim Report 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. DeWall stated MCSOS is in a positive place. The First Interim Report certifies 
MCSOS will meet the fiscal needs of the current and next two years. The Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) and special education revenues remain conservative. ADA is 
estimated to stay the same in 22-23 and 23-24 years.  ADA is projected at 38.68 for 
Juvenile Hall, 15 for County funded non-juvenile court schools, 215.19 for PTC, 58.75 
for MCIA, and 289.40 for Special Education.  Hard to fill positions such as nurses and 
school psychologists are being filled by outside contract agencies.  The cumulative 
increase in PERS/STRS retirement rates for the three years is budgeted at $962,000. 
Step and Column increases are budgeted to increase by 1.5%. One-time funds for 
COVID are not included in the two out years.  The current projected budget shows an 
increase in the Unrestricted General Fund ending balance for 21-22 of about $700,000. 


 
Joe Vived moved to accept the positive certification as presented, seconded by Tammy 
Loveland and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
9.4 Consideration of the Waiver to Change the Schedule for Extended School 
Year 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. Drake recommended Extended School Year be held for 15 full days instead of 20 
half days.  The regular schedule is easier on parents and students.  There is also a 
financial savings when the districts are not in session.  It is also easier to recruit staff to 
work 15 days opposed to 20. 
 
Shelley Deniz moved to approve the submission of the waiver to the State Board of 
Education to change the schedule for Extended School Year, seconded by Joe Vived 
and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 







 


8 of 9 
 


Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
9.5 Educator Effectiveness Grants 
9.5.1 Madera County Superintendent of Schools Program 
9.5.2 Pioneer Technical Center 
9.5.3 Madera County Independent Academy 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mr. Cogan explained the Educator Effectiveness Grants were presented to the Board at 
the last meeting for review.  Today, they are for the Board’s consideration for approval. 
 
Tammy Loveland moved to approve the Educator Effectiveness Grants for Madera 
County Superintendent of Schools, Pioneer Technical Center, and Madera County 
Independent Academy, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
9.6 Consideration Federal Addendum to Local Control Accountability Plans 
(LCAPs) 
9.6.1 Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
9.6.2 Pioneer Technical Center 
9.6.3 Madera County Independent Academy 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mr. Macedo reviewed the Federal Addendum to the LCAPs.  iReady is being used in all 
Career Technical and Alternative Education Services programs.  ParentSquare is being 
used to keep parents informed. Teachers are being taught by specialists in math and 
social emotional learning.  


 
Zimri Padilla moved to approve the Federal Addendum to the LCAP, seconded by Brian 
Ramirez and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 


 
10.0 Other 
None 
 
 







 


9 of 9 
 


11.0  Adjournment 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Shelley Deniz moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Zimri Padilla and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Bustos, Deniz, Loveland, Padilla, Ramirez, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Executive Secretary 





		UNADOPTED

		Minutes of

		Madera County Board of Education

		December 14, 2021

		1.0 Call to Order

		1.1  Flag Salute



		2.0 Consideration of Board Organization

		2.1 Election of President

		2.2 Election of Vice President

		2.3 Election of Representative to Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) Executive Committee

		2.4 Confirmation Time and Place for Regular Board Meetings:



		3.0 Consideration of Minutes

		3.1  Regular Meeting November 9, 2021



		4.0 Adoption of Board Agenda

		5.0 Information

		5.1 Public Comment

		5.2 Letters and Communications

		5.2.1 Award of Excellence: Chowchilla Union High School FFA Team



		5.3 Non-School Sources

		5.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) Executive Committee Meeting Report

		5.5  Madera County Foundation Board Report

		5.6  Member Report(s)



		6.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff

		6.1 Student Events Presentation

		6.2 Proposed Trustee Area Maps



		7.0 Old Business

		8.0 Closed Session

		9.0 New Business

		9.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates

		9.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment

		9.3 Consideration Receive and Review First Interim Report

		Mrs. DeWall stated MCSOS is in a positive place. The First Interim Report certifies MCSOS will meet the fiscal needs of the current and next two years. The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and special education revenues remain conservative. ADA is...

		Joe Vived moved to accept the positive certification as presented, seconded by Tammy Loveland and carried by unanimous vote.

		9.4 Consideration of the Waiver to Change the Schedule for Extended School Year

		9.5 Educator Effectiveness Grants

		9.5.1 Madera County Superintendent of Schools Program

		9.5.2 Pioneer Technical Center

		9.5.3 Madera County Independent Academy



		9.6 Consideration Federal Addendum to Local Control Accountability Plans (LCAPs)

		9.6.1 Madera County Superintendent of Schools

		9.6.2 Pioneer Technical Center

		9.6.3 Madera County Independent Academy





		10.0 Other

		11.0  Adjournment





